
Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Mawrth, 1 Gorffennaf 2014  

 

Amser: 

09.00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Steve George 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk  

Kayleigh Driscoll  

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk 

 

 

Agenda 

 

 

1    Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2    Deisebau newydd   

2.1  

  

P-04-567 Chwarae Teg i Fyfyrwyr Cymru  (Tudalen 1) 

2.2  

  

P-04-568 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro 

Morgannwg  (Tudalen 2) 

3    Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol   

Tai ac Adfywio 

3.1  

  

P-04-472 Gwnewch y Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau yn ddeddf  

(Tudalennau 3 - 13) 

 

3.2  

  

P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi mewn Parciau  

(Tudalennau 14 - 18) 

 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



3.3  

  

P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng Nghymru  

(Tudalennau 19 - 36) 

Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth 

3.4  

  

P-04-521 Rheoleiddio Safleoedd Carafannau  (Tudalennau 37 - 45) 

3.5  

  

P-04-540 Stopio rhagfarn ar sail rhyw mewn cam-drin domestig  (Tudalennau 

46 - 50) 

Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd 

3.6  

  

P-04-544 Gwahardd Saethu Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las  (Tudalennau 51 

- 58) 

3.7  

  

P-04-514 Dylid adeiladu gorsaf bŵer sy'n defnyddio glo glân o Gymru aneu 

gorsaf ynni adnewyddadwy yn hytrach na gorsaf niwclear arfaethedig Wylfa B 

ar Ynys Môn  (Tudalennau 59 - 66) 

Iechyd 

Bydd y ddwy eitem a ganlyn yn cael eu trafod ar y cyd 

3.8  

  

P-04-408 Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc  

(Tudalen 67) 

 

3.9  

  

P-04-505 Uned Anhwylderau Bwyta yng Nghymru  (Tudalennau 68 - 73) 

3.10  

  

P-04-456 Dementia - Gallai hyn ddigwydd i chi  (Tudalennau 74 - 75) 

3.11  

  

P-04-490 Meddyginiaeth Gwrth-retrofeirysol yng Nghaerdydd  (Tudalennau 76 

- 80) 

Addysg 

3.12  

  

P-04-485 Camddefnyddio contractau dros dro yn y sector Addysg Bellach  

(Tudalennau 81 - 86) 

 

3.13  

  

P-04-516 I wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o addysg  

(Tudalennau 87 - 94) 

 

3.14  P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol gynradd yng 



  Nghymru  (Tudalennau 95 - 105) 

 

3.15  

  

P-04-542 Cyfleoedd Ymarferol i Bobl Ifanc  (Tudalennau 106 - 110) 

Gwasanaethau Bws yng Nghymru 

3.16  

  

P-04-475 Yn eisiau – Bysiau i Feirionnydd  (Tudalen 119) 

3.17  

  

P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo  (Tudalen 120) 

3.18  

  

P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau Cymru  

(Tudalen 121) 



P-04-568 Public Inquiry into ABMU Health Board Petition wording: 

 

We call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government 

to hold a full public inquiry in order to investigate the serious concerns 

raised about standards of care and complaints handling within ABMU Health 

Board that have caused so much avoidable harm and suffering for patients 

and bereaved relatives at hospitals administered by the Board and its 

predecessor bodies and, where necessary, to hold the Chief Executive and 

the Management Team to account. 

 

Petition raised by:  ABMU Victim Support Group 

 

Date Petition first considered by Committee: 1 July 2014 

 

Number of signatures : 75 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2.1



P-04-567 A Fair Deal for Welsh Students  

Petition wording: 

 

We call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh government 

to address growing commercialisation and introduce an open and 

transparent system to scrutinise the standards of service to students and 

value for public money offered by the Higher Education sector in Wales, and 

to ensure changes in service levels are subject to public consultation. To 

include: 1. A Welsh student complaints process with compulsory 

compensation, greater transparency and accountability than the current 

English scheme. 2. The teaching aspect of Higher Education Institutions 

should be subject to similar standards and safeguards as schools and 

colleges. 3. Statutory regulation, the Quality Assurance Agency as a 

registered charity with no powers of intervention is no longer fit for purpose. 

4. The Letter of Understanding between the Higher Education Funding 

Council for Wales to provide value for money should include public 

complaint via the Welsh Audit Office. 5. An effective Whistle Blower process. 

 

Petition raised by:  Trevor Mayes 

 

Date Petition first considered by Committee: 17 June 2014 

 

Number of signatures : 18 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 2

Eitem 2.2



P-04-472 Gwnewch y Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau yn 

ddeddf 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i wneud y Nodiadau Canllaw Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau, yn arbennig 

y rheini’n ymwneud â chlustogfa 500 metr o amgylch gweithfeydd brig, yn 

orfodol yn neddfau cynllunio Cymru. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Ar 20 Ionawr 2009, cyflwynodd Jane Davidson, y 

Gweinidog Amgylchedd, nodiadau canllaw Cyngor Technegol Mwynau Glo 

(MTAN) a oedd newydd eu cyhoeddi, ar gyfer Cymru, a nododd: “.. bydd y 

Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau Glo yn cyflawni’r addunedau (yn 2008) i 

gyflwyno Asesiadau Effaith ar Iechyd ar gyfer ceisiadau glo, ynghyd â 

chlustogfeydd, a gyda phwyslais ar weithio’n agos â chymunedau lleol. 

Mae’n ailddatgan yr ymrwymiad (yn 2008) i glustogfa 500m.” Yn 2009 nid 

oedd gan Lywodraeth Cymru’r pŵer i wneud ei chanllawiau cynllunio yn 

ddeddf. Mae ganddi’r pŵer bellach 

 Prif ddeisebydd:  Dr John Cox 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 680. Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig 330 o lofnodion 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 3

Eitem 3.1



                                                                                                                                                         Printed on recycled paper 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair, Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 

19th March 2014 
 

Make the MTAN Law Petition 
 

Dear Bill, 
 
I noted with great interest the recent discussion in relation to the above named petition that took place 
during the Petitions Committee meeting held on Monday 10th March. As you will remember, I gave 
evidence in person last year to your committee, alongside the lead petitioner, Dr John Cox, who is a 
constituent of mine. 
 
Given the events that took place at the Varteg Hill Planning Appeal, where the Planning Inspector appeared 
to interpret MTAN2 differently to the Welsh Government who introduced it, and the Assembly Members 
who lent it unanimous support, I believe it would be really sensible to clarify the view of the Planning 
Inspectorate by inviting their representatives to give evidence to your committee. 
 
While I recognise that the petitions committee has many different priorities to balance, and that time is 
limited, I think this would provide a really important opportunity to clarify an ambiguity that has had 
already had serious repercussions for my constituents, and could impact on many more communities 
where opencast is either already taking place, or where planning applications have been submitted for 
future working. 
 
I would be very grateful if, as a committee, you could take my views into account when deciding upon your 
next step. As you’ll see below, I have copied in your fellow committee members to this letter. 
 
With best wishes, 
  
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
LYNNE NEAGLE AM  
Assembly Member for Torfaen 
cc: Joyce Watson AM 
     Bethan Jenkins AM 
     Russell George AM 

     LYNNE  NEAGLE  AM 
       Assembly Member for Torfaen 

         73 Upper Trosnant Street        Phone: 01495 740022 
         Pontypool, Torfaen       Fax:      01495 755776                         
         NP4 8AU               Email:    lynne.neagle@wales.gov.uk              

              

Tudalen y pecyn 4

mailto:lynne.neagle@wales.gov.uk


Tudalen y pecyn 5



Tudalen y pecyn 6



 
The WLGA welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English - Mae WLGA yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg 

Printed on recycled paper - Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur eildro 

 

Our Ref/Ein Cyf: 
Your Ref/Eich Cyf:  
Date/Dyddiad:    17.06.14 
Please ask for/Gofynnwch am:  Tim Peppin  
Direct line/Llinell uniongyrchol: 02920 468669 
Email/Ebost:    tim.peppin@wlga.gov.uk 

 
 

 

William Powell AM 
Petitions Committee Chair 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
 
 
Dear William 
 
RE: Make MTAN Law Petition 
 
Thank for your letter dated March 2014 seeking further comment 
regarding the application of guidance in the Coal MTAN. 
 
In terms of consistency of application of the guidance in MTAN2, 
Local Planning Authorities (LPA) in many parts of Wales work 
collaboratively on Minerals and Waste Planning. In practice, this 
means officers in one LPA processing applications on behalf of 
another local authority which results in a more consistent approach. A 
good example of a collaborative approach is highlighted by an 
application being dealt with by Caerphilly CBC (CCBC) for a site at 
Nant Llesg above Rhymney. As a direct result of this application, a 
meeting was arranged with Mineral Planning Officers from 
neighbouring LPAs enabling CCBC to draw on their knowledge and 
experience.  
 
We would reiterate that each case must be dealt with on its own 
individual merits and that LPAs should have the flexibility to work with 
applicants to seek the best outcome given the local economic, social 
and environmental circumstances.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further 
information.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
Director of Regeneration & Sustainable Development 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Steve Thomas 
Chief Executive 

Prif Weithredwr 
 

Welsh Local Government 

Association 
Local Government House 

Drake Walk 
CARDIFF CF10 4LG 

Tel: 029 2046 8600 

Fax: 029 2046 8601 
 

Cymdeithas Llywodraeth 
Leol Cymru 

Tŷ Llywodraeth Leol 

Rhodfa Drake 
CAERDYDD CF10 4LG 

Ffôn: 029 2046 8600 
Ffacs: 029 2046 8601 

 
www.wlga.gov.uk 

 

 
Tudalen y pecyn 7



 

P-04-472 Make the MTAN law – Correspondence from the Petitioner to the 

Clerking Team, 23.06.14.  

 

Dear Kayleigh, 

  

Thank you for this opportunity to comment on the "Make the MTAN law!" 

item on your agenda for 1st July 2014. 

  

I believe that the views of the petitioners were comprehensively addressed in 

my submissions of 18th and 27th February 2014 (again attached for 

circulation to the committee) and I submit that, as the Minister has not 

responded to a single one of the specific points made then, these 

submissions are as valid for this upcoming meeting as they were in February.  

  

What the Minister is now saying, in his most recent letter, is that he is not 

prepared to comment on any application that is live, dead or merely a gleam 

in the eye of the applicant - and, moreover, that he does not wish the 

Planning Inspectorate to answer any questions on these matters, whether or 

not such questions relate to specific planning applications (also whether live, 

dead or hypothetical). 

  

I have three points to make in response to his extraordinary letter: 

  

1)    If this is genuinely a government ruling, why did the Minister waste the 

time of the Petitions Committee by several times postponing his appearance 

before the committee from July of 2013 until February 2014 on the pretext 

that he would have to answer questions about the then undetermined Varteg 

Hill application (not, let me remind the committee, even mentioned in the 

petition)? If non-cooperation was Departmental policy in May 2013, they 

should have said so then and the issue could have been concluded many 

months ago. 

  

2)    Are we to infer from this that there is no mechanism for the National 

Assembly to assess if the MTAN 2 Guidelines are achieving their purpose and 

that, somewhere/sometime, the National Assembly decided that this specific 

Tudalen y pecyn 8



Ministry and its staff cannot be subjected to scrutiny? Could we have chapter 

and verse for this decision to exempt this Ministry from meaningful scrutiny?  

  

3)    I presume that the Minister does not dispute that the MTAN 2 Guidelines 

envisage a 500m buffer zone between "settlements" and the "site boundary" 

of a coal coaling application (other than for specifically designed exceptional 

circumstances) and is aware that, during the consultation and at its 

conclusion, an alternative (favoured by the coaling companies) of a 200m 

buffer zone between the settlements and the coaling boundary was 

specifically debated and rejected. Whilst the MTAN 2 are clearly defined as 

Guidelines (for Local Authorities to obey and the Planning Inspectors to take 

into account), surely it must be the case that any option categorically 

rejected by the consultation and the National Assembly, cannot be reinstated 

unilaterally by the Planning Inspectors? 

  

I hope these thoughts will be of assistance to the Petitions 

Committee.  Might it be appropriate that the Petitions Committee seek a 

Plenary Debate to enable the National Assembly simply to reconfirm its wish 

that the MTAN 2 Guidelines, that were unanimously approved by the National 

Assembly, should except in exceptional circumstances be adhered to by 

everyone involved in the planning process? 

  

Sincerely. 

  

John Cox (Dr) 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 9



William Powell AM 

Chair, Petitions Committee, 

National Assembly. 

27 February 2014 

Dear William, 

Make the MTAN law !  petition 

I listened with concern to the “evidence” session with the 

Minister at your last meeting and I have spoken at length with Steven 

since. I write now to confirm that I fear the Minister’s negative attitude 

calls into question whether there is any value in anyone presenting a 

petition on this topic in future. 

I deduce, from the Minister’s written submission and the 

proceedings, that he and his Advisors did not read the evidence 

presented last May or, if they had done so, they decided to not 

acknowledge that they had done so. Their official excuse for their 

non-response to our submissions is that they claim they may not refer 

to “specifics” – even the specifics of planning applications that are now 

dead and buried history. 

The first point to be said about this is that, supposing for the 

sake of argument that this excuse is 100% valid, this means that the 

Minister could have answered the same questions in July - instead of 

postponing this non-event, pending his decision on the Varteg Hill 

planning appeal.  This was a gross discourtesy to the committee and 

has prevented consideration of the petition for over six months. 

A more plausible scenario is that his excuses from July to the 

February had validity and it is only this latest excuse that is false, 

dreamt up specifically to avoid answering anything arising from the 

now dead Varteg Hill appeal. I suggest that your committee ask the 

Minister to produce the legal advice he received that justifies his 

refusal to refer to the lessons from this or any other past planning 

application. 

In any event, the Minister made no reference whatsoever to the 

submissions made by Lynne Neagle AM and myself in May. In our 

submissions we had made it clear that we were not asking for planning 

law to be changed – what we did ask, and repeated several times in 

several ways, was that all persons involved in the planning process 

should “sing from the same hymn sheet”.  

Tudalen y pecyn 10



Given all these references (paragraphs §194, 195, 199, 200, 

208, 211, 212, 214, 220, 225, 226), it is disingenuous of the Minister 

to suggest that we were asking for a change in the law rather than, as 

the transcript demonstrates, implementation of the existing law. I 

prefer to believe that he was misinformed by his Advisors on this. 

I reiterated all these points in the written supplementary I made 

after reading the Minister’s written submission to your committee – 

but clearly this also was not seen by the Minister. The point we have 

made throughout is that the MTAN policy guidelines – whether treated 

as policy or guidelines or both – should be given equal weight by all 

organisations and people, including the Planning Inspectors. 

I suggest that the next step for the committee should be to 

invite the Planning Inspectorate to appear before the committee to 

answer the questions not answered by the Minister. Would that be 

feasible? 

Sincerely,     

John Cox (Dr.) 

  Lead Petitioner  

Tudalen y pecyn 11



Evidence session on the ‘Make the MTAN Law’ Petition 

Tuesday 18 February 2014 

 

 This submission is from the lead petitioner, Dr John Cox, after having read the 

written submission provided by the Minister for Housing and Regeneration prior to 

his oral submission, currently scheduled for 18
th

 February 2014. 

  

1 The Minister’s submission seems to have been written without reading the 

evidence presented by the petitioners in May 2013. As lead petitioner, I would prefer 

the Minister to first read and see our evidence before he appears before the committee 

– even if this necessitates yet another postponement. To assist the Minister, I include  

cross-references to the transcript paragraphs §180-227.  

2 In any event, I believe it is appropriate to repeat several points made 9 months 

ago - to which we have had no response. Although the Minister outlines how planning 

is meant to proceed, he has not addressed any of the problems we have experienced. 
(Note: as in May, we do not seek to influence any current or previous Planning Application. What we 

do seek is that the Minister reviews how the process is operating in practice and what may be done to 

ensure that all participants in the planning process are singing from the same hymn sheet.) 

3 As will be clear from reading our actual evidence, we did not advocate a rigid 

incorporation of the MTAN2 into law (notably see §194, 195, 209). Although many 

of us fail to see why this is considered so unthinkable, the lead petitioners argued that 

our difficulties are because MTAN2 policy guidelines have been misinterpreted and 

there seems to be no mechanism to ensure that Planning Inspectors do not wilfully 

misinterpret the well-considered objectives of the MTAN2 policy guidelines.  

4 In answer to written questions, the First Minister unequivocally stated that the 

MTAN2 Guidelines are “there to be obeyed” (by Local Authorities). This led Torfaen 

County Borough Council to reject the Varteg Hill application  -  by virtue of its gross 

violation of the MTAN Policy Guidelines (by a factor calculated to exceed 1000 – a 

calculation not challenged either by the Inspector or by the Applicant at the Appeal). 

Faced with this reality, the Applicant argued instead at the Appeal that the Guidelines 

should be ignored (by the Inspector – not the Local Authority) as they were “only 

guidelines”. The Inspector, in a withering remark concurred, saying that the MTAN 

policy guidelines were “merely the aspirations of politicians, not law”. 

5 As we argued before the committee in May, this must lead to a situation where 

Council after Council will reject coal opencasting applications that clearly violate the 

MTAN2 policy guidelines whilst Planning Inspector after Planning Inspector could 

uphold Appeals - at enormous cost to the public purse and prolonged worry for those 

living nearby. The only beneficiaries of this situation are the legal profession. 

6 It may be argued that a Planning Inspector is a neutral arbitrator giving an 

impartial professional opinion on a matter with which he has extensive expertise. We 

dealt with both points in our evidence (for example, §212) and I will do so again now. 

7 On the latter point, it is simply not true that any presumed technical expertise 

of a Planning Inspector is a critical factor.  Like a Judge in a Criminal Court, he or she 

has to come to his or her decision based on the actual evidence that was presented by 

genuine recognised experts at the Appeal. This process was severely flawed during 

the Varteg Hill Appeal because the Planning Inspector made no distinction between 

genuine professional “experts” and those who were simply there and paid to make 

statements to support the Applicant. 

Tudalen y pecyn 12



8 I anticipate there will be concern at my suggesting that a Planning Inspector 

might not be neutral. I make this statement (in respect to Varteg Hill) not from my 

displeasure at his conclusions but from the prejudicial manner of presentation. As is 

normal for such Reports, he listed all the submissions received and included many 

paragraphs explaining his assessments. In view of the many pages devoted to this, 

readers may be expected to assume that the Planning Inspector thoroughly evaluated 

all the submitted objections before he reached his opinion. But he did not. 

9 What is striking about this Inspector’s report is that he deals with all but one 

of the objections raised at the Appeal – the sole omission being a presentation made 

about the interpretation of the MTAN2 Guidelines - previously to Torfaen and latterly 

at the Appeal hearings. Not one of its contentions was queried at the Appeal by either 

the  Applicant or by the Inspector and not one argument appears in the Report to the 

Minister even to mention that a submission on this central issue had been made!  

10 To further mislead the Minister (as must have been the intention), the Report 

refers to “coaling” being 200 metres from the nearest settlement rather than – as is 

specified in the MTAN2 Guidelines - the “works boundary” being 60 metres from the 

nearest settlement. This is not a matter of semantics – the size of the bund for this 

application was to be 20m high and would have involved 3 months of earthmoving to 

shift 750,000 CuMs and the same again to remove. What the Inspector has chosen to 

ignore in his report is any mention of the major disruption – focussing instead on the 

relatively minor disruption of the coaling after the quarry had been created. 

11 This key issue for the Planning Authorities bears repeating. If the precedent is 

set that the coaling boundary (as opposed to the operational boundary) is used as the 

point of reference for measuring the 200/500 metres, this devalues the protection the 

MTAN was claimed by the then Minister to provide. The operational activities other 

than coaling can be as (and for Varteg Hill would have been more) disruptive than the 

actual coal winning activity. The Inspector spectacularly misinterpreted the MTAN in 

this respect (even Counsel for the Applicant disagreed with him when he revealed this 

to be his interpretation of the MTAN during the Appeal hearings). 

12 So, on this specific issue, the Planning Inspector reinterpreted the MTAN in 

full knowledge that it was not the intention of the Guidelines adopted by the National 

Assembly and Welsh Government. He goes so far as, in Paragraph 308 to move the 

goalposts “to ensure coal working no nearer than 200 metres from the nearest houses” 

– a spectacular rewriting of the criteria announced when the MTAN was published. 

13 In respect to noise, the Applicant had to admit that even with all the proposed 

mitigation measures, the level of noise experienced in homes in Pembroke Terrace 

would exceed acceptable levels for residential properties. What the Applicant argued 

was that, because they did not have front gardens, they should not be considered as 

residential and should be treated as if the side of an urban throughway. Here also the 

Inspector does not mention this issue, simply stating his opinion that the noise levels 

were acceptable – ignoring the class-prejudice inherent in such a contention (§192).  

14 The key issue for us (and Torfaen Council) is that the criteria laid down in the 

MTAN2 Policy Guidelines should be taken seriously and that all participants in the 

planning process, including the Planning Inspectors, agree the same interpretation as 

emerged from the planning consultation spanning 10 years. I submit that no individual 

- whatever their experience and position – has or should be given authority to rewrite 

the well-considered conclusions of a ten-year democratic consultation 

process.               

Tudalen y pecyn 13



P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi 

mewn Parciau 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddileu o Ddeddfwriaeth yr hawl sydd gan berchnogion parciau i fynnu 

comisiwn pan gaiff cartrefi mewn parciau eu gwerthu’n breifat, am nad ydynt 

yn rhan o’r broses werthu mwyach. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Caerwnon Park Residents Association 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 14

Eitem 3.2



 

Carl Sargeant AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-519  
Ein cyf/Our ref MB/CS/2515/14 

 

 
 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
 
 

 

William Powell AM 
Chair 
Petitions Committee 

National Assembly for Wales 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 
 
Dear William  
 
Thank you for your letter of the 30 May in which you share your petitioners comments 
following my letter of 18 March about the commission on sales of mobile homes.  
 
The consultation on regulations made under the Mobile Homes (Wales) Act 2013 ended on 
6 May. The purpose of the consultation was to seek views on clarity and usability of the new 
processes set out in 3 different regulations made under the Act. Consequently, the rate of 
the sales commission was not the focus of views being sought from the consultation but 
rather the clarity and usability of the new processes being set out. Only 3 of the 28 
respondents made reference to the existing rate of commission in their responses. 
Following the close of the consultation my officials have amended the regulations to remove 
references which could be open to misinterpretation and improve their clarity. A series of 
engagement events are taking place and easy to read factsheets and guidance are being 
prepared for implementation. 
  
The existing evidence is that if the 10% commission rate is reduced or abolished, pitch fees 
will increase and for many residents who are on a fixed income this would not be welcomed. 
In 2006, a Department for Communities and Local Government consultation highlighted a 
number of alternative options and although some mobile home owners favoured a reduction 
or removal of the commission rate, others wished to retain the current level of commission 
in return for protected pitch fees. The vast majority of park home residents are retirees on a 
fixed income and this is an important consideration when reviewing policy options as the 
impact on residents’ finances of any action that could directly or indirectly increase pitch 
fees. A reduction in, or abolition of, the commission rate could significantly weaken the 
business model for site owners with the subsequent risks to the homes of those residents 
who live on, and have invested in, the sites.  
 
 
 

18 June 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 15

mailto:committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk


 
It is important to remember that the Mobile Homes (Wales) Act 2013 does not simply 
replicate the English legislation but goes much further in regulating the licences of mobile 
home site owners and providing enhanced protections to sites residents. All site owners 
must apply for a new site licence under the Mobile Homes (Wales) Act and unlike the 
English legislation we have introduced the requirement for site owner/managers to pass a 
‘fit and proper person’ test before being granted a site licence from the local authority. This 
is designed to root out unscrupulous site owners who intimidate or harass site residents as 
you have mentioned in your letter.  
 
Local Authorities have also been given enhanced powers to charge site owners for site 
licences and where there are poor management practices taking place, issue fixed penalty 
notices or compliance notices for breaches of condition. Any costs incurred as a result of 
enforcement under the new Act (site licences, fees and fines) may not be charged back to 
site residents through pitch fees, again to the benefit of site residents. 
 
In Wales we have also changed the rate of inflation which pitch fee increases can be linked 
from the Retail Price Index to the Consumer Price Index. This has been made with residents 
in mind as many mobile home owners are on fixed incomes from pensions or benefits, 
which are linked to the rate of CPI. It was considered that a change in CPI would have less 
of an impact on site owners than an increase linked to RPI would have on individual mobile 
home owners, particularly those on fixed or CPI linked incomes 
 
The Mobile Homes (Wales) Act will come into force on the 1 October and my current priority 
is to ensure its effective implementation. It is important that all local authorities, site owners 
and residents understand the new legislation and their rights and responsibilities under the 
new law. Currently my officials are working closely with local authorities in preparation for 
the task of renewing all existing site licences by April 2015. They are also preparing 
information leaflets and factsheets as well as holding a number of engagement events with 
site residents across Wales to ensure they understand their new rights under the legislation. 
 
Considering the range of changes that are being introduced as a result of the new Act, it is 
important that we ensure that these are properly bedded in and that an assessment of the 
new law and its impact upon local authorities, mobile home businesses and site residents is 
undertaken. My priority must be to ensure the effective implementation of the new 
legislation before considering any changes to the law before it is even introduced.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
Carl Sargeant AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 16



P-04-519 Abolition of Park Homes Sales Commission – Correspondence from the 

Petitioner to the Chair, 19.06.14.  

 

CAERWNON PARK RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION 

 

 

To Mr. William Powell 

Chair: The Petition Committee 

 

19th June 2014 

 

Dear Mr. Powell, 

I have read the correspondence sent to you by Mr. Carl Sargeant and I take this 

opportunity to state our case once again.  You are aware of the changes in 

legislation that have taken place in the park home industry since the park owners 

were allowed to demand commission of up to 10% on the sale of private homes, 

plus a further unspecified amount to put the home on their website.  Hopefully 

from the 1st October 2014 the new legislation will come into force and put right 

the many injustices that have taken place in the industry with unscrupulous park 

owners making life difficult and in some instances untenable for their residents.  

This legislation in a slightly different form is now in place across the border in 

England. Though the Welsh legislation has definite advantages over the English 

version it is not Utopia although it is a significant improvement on the ineffective 

law provided to protect residents living on protected sites some years ago.   

     Unfortunately the 10% commission charge could not be included when the last 

consultation took place yet Mr. Sargeant takes pleasure in pointing out that only a 

few of the respondents made comments about it, if it had been included I believe 

the majority of respondents would have pointed out the unfairness of it. 

     The existing evidence pointed out by the Minister can only be the survey 

submitted in 2002 by Berkeley Hanover which all but the park owners find unfair 

and extremely biased.  Most of the information coming from the survey was from 

unscrupulous park owners and these are the very park owners that the new 

legislation is trying to remove from the industry.  When a postal survey was 

carried out on the report the vast majority of park owners were contacted yet only 

approximately 3% of park home owners were asked for their opinions, hardly a 

fair assessment. 

     Mr Sargeant also points out that an increase in pitch fees would take place if 

the commission charge was removed or reduced, I was of the belief that increases 

above the inflation rate can only take place if the majority of residents agree, if I 

Tudalen y pecyn 17



am wrong and the park owner can increase it when he feels fit then what use is 

the new legislation. 

     You must be aware that on the 2nd July a petition signed by over 30,000 park 

home residents is being presented to No.10 Downing Street calling for change to 

the commission charge because residents feel that enough is enough.  We are 

now in the 21st Century where the voice of the ordinary people should be listened 

to.  There are very many residents in Wales who feel the same but are still (despite 

the new legislation) too afraid to form residents associations or voice their 

opinions because of repercussions from the park owners.  One park in Wales is 

nicknamed Stalag Luft ****** ***** because of the fear of incurring the wrath of 

the park owner.  It should be remembered that many park residents are elderly 

and have been intimidated in the past or are simply frightened, it is down to us 

slightly more vocal residents who have strong residents associations and are not 

afraid to put our heads above the parapet to be a voice for them too, please listen 

to us, we are the voice of the majority. 

 

Kirsty Williams AM requested on our behalf a face to face meeting with the 

Minister to discuss the commission charge but he has rejected this proposal out 

of hand. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Bob Mounford 

 

Chairman Caerwnon Park Residents Association 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng 

Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddiweddaru Polisi Cynllunio Cymru a dogfennau cynllunio perthnasol eraill, 

fel Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6: Cynllunio ar gyfer Cymunedau Gwledig 

Cynaliadwy, er mwyn sicrhau na chaiff ffermydd gwartheg godro dan do ar 

raddfa fawr eu creu er elw byrdymor ac, o bosibl, ar draul llawer o ffermydd 

bach. Wrth gymeradwyo’r fferm yn y Trallwng yn ddiweddar, cyfeiriodd 

Cyngor Sir Powys yn benodol at baragraff 7.2.2 o Bolisi Cynllunio Cymru gan 

ddweud ei fod yn "...(c)ydnabod y bydd y manteision economaidd weithiau’n 

gwrthbwyso’r ystyriaethau cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol", ac rydym o’r farn 

y dylid adolygu hyn ar frys, gan na ddylai’r posibilrwydd o greu nifer fach o 

swyddi newydd wrthbwyso’r buddion economaidd hirdymor a ddaw yn sgîl 

pori, sy’n ased digonol, effeithlon a chynaliadwy, ac mae llawer o ffermwyr 

godro yng Nghymru yn cydnabod hynny’n llwyr.  

 

Mae ffatrioedd ffermio gwartheg godro dan do ar raddfa fawr wedi’u 

cynllunio i gadw buchod dan do, yn hytrach nag allan ar dir pori, a gwelwyd 

enghreifftiau eisoes o sut y gallant gynyddu niwed i’r amgylchedd, gwneud y 

gymuned leol yn dlotach, effeithio’n ddifrifol ar les anifeiliaid a bod yn faich 

ariannol ar yr ardal gyfagos. Yn dilyn penderfyniad Llywodraeth Cymru i 

gymeradwyo’r fferm yn y Trallwng, credwn ei bod yn hollbwysig cynnal 

adolygiad o ddeddfwriaeth gynllunio er mwyn sicrhau bod Cymru yn cyflawni 

ei dyhead i fod yn wlad wirioneddol gynaliadwy. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  World Society for the Protection of Animals 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Chwefror 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 9246 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 19

Eitem 3.3



1 
 

P-04-536 Stop Factory Dairy Farming in Wales – Correspondence from the 

Petitioner to the Committee, 20.06.14 

 

World Animal Protection 

 

20th June 2014 

 

Dear Petitions Committee, 

 

Following the recent High Court judgement, World Animal Protection (formerly 

known as WSPA) would like to update its response to the letter received on 6th May 

2014 from the Minister for Housing and Regeneration in the Welsh Assembly 

Government regarding Petition Number P-04-536 „Stop Factory Dairy Farming in 

Wales‟.  This submission supersedes our previous submission (28th May).  

 

Our response falls into two parts, firstly responses to the substantive points made 

in the Minister‟s response and secondly extracts from some case studies that 

provide evidence from our research into a number of factory dairy farms in South 

and West Wales. These case studies contain information we have gathered from 

talking to local people who are experiencing the problems that arise from living 

near a factory dairy farm. We would be happy to provide further details from these 

case studies to the Committee, to respond to the Minister‟s view in his letter that 

there is no evidence to suggest that planning policy and guidance needs to be 

revised.  

 

It was the Minister‟s decision to grant planning permission for Lower Leighton Farm 

against his Planning Inspector‟s advice and contrary to policies in the Unitary 

Development Plan for Powys that prompted World Animal Protection to petition the 

Welsh Government. We continue to have serious concerns about the inadequacy of 

existing planning policy and guidance in Wales in relation to factory dairy farms.  

 

Factory dairy farms are more akin to industrial units than the pasture-based dairy 

farms traditionally found in Wales, with cows instead housed indoors with minimal 

or no grazing. Instead they rely on feed being brought in and waste taken out 

requiring round the clock operation. This type of large scale, intensive, indoor 

Tudalen y pecyn 21



2 
 

livestock farming has been prevalent in the US for at least 30 years. The significant 

increase in problems arising from factory dairy farms in the US have been 

comprehensively reported on by the independent Pew Commission on Industrial 

Farm Animal Production (PCIFAP).  The Commission was formed to conduct a fact-

based and balanced examination of key aspects of the farm animal industry. The 

Pew Commission report 1 found: poor animal welfare resulting in high culling rates, 

environmental pollution, negative consequences for the economic viability of other 

dairy farmers, impoverishment of the amenity of local communities and impacts on 

their health and wellbeing.   

 

In March 2013, World Animal Protection (then WSPA) wrote to all 22 local authorities 

in Wales and asked them if they had planning policies in place to help determine 

planning decisions on intensive dairy farms. Half the local authorities replied. None 

of them had a specific policy to help make decisions on planning applications for 

intensive factory dairy farms.  

 

Planning applications for new and from existing farms suggests the number and 

size of factory dairy farms is growing in Wales. Our research identifies a worrying 

trend for existing farms to expand first and then seek retrospective planning 

permission later  

 

World Animal Protection believes factory dairy farms can be detrimental for animal 

welfare, and are unsustainable in economic, social and environmental terms. Wales 

now has a statutory sustainable development duty and therefore there is an urgent 

need to review how planning policy and guidance on factory dairy farms could 

impact on this duty.  

We are grateful to the committee for considering our petition and we urge you to 

consider holding an inquiry into whether existing planning policies for factory dairy 

farms in Wales are fit for purpose. We believe the Committee is best placed to 

address the concerns of the 9,246 people who signed the petition calling for this 

issue to be looked at in more depth. 

We believe due to the cross-cutting nature of this issue across several 

Governmental departments that such an inquiry would be of much benefit and that 

                                                           
1
 http://www.ncifap.org/reports/ 

Tudalen y pecyn 22



3 
 

the committee is in the strongest position to carry such an inquiry out. We believe 

the information we set out in this response makes a strong case for why the 

planning policies need to be reviewed to improve the decision making process for 

intensive indoor dairy farm applications.  

Yours faithfully, 

 

Ian Woodhurst 

Campaign Manager  

World Animal Protection 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 23



4 
 

World Animal Protection‟s response to points in the letter from the Minister for 

Housing and Regeneration to the Petitions Committee 

Sustainable development 

The Minister states in paragraph 3 of his letter:

 

 

World Animal Protection is pleased to read that the next Rural Development 

Programme will aim to increase sustainability, resilience and diversity and for 

natural resources to be managed more efficiently to create a more prosperous 

Wales. However, we are concerned that the Welsh Government could put into place 

measures that assist some farm businesses to grow into factory dairy farms, when 

there seems to be little evidence to support the positive impacts it is claimed these 

farms will bring to Wales. This is particularly worrying as we believe existing 

planning policy and guidance is unable to adequately take into account problems 

arising from the size and scale of factory dairy farms.  

 

Planning Policy Wales Edition 6, February 2014 states: “The planning system 

manages the development and use of land in the public interest, contributing to the 

achievement of sustainable development. It should reconcile the needs of 

development and conservation, securing economy, efficiency and amenity in the use 

of land, and protecting natural resources and the historic environment. A well 

functioning planning system is fundamental for sustainable development”. 

 

World Animal Protection is concerned that despite the statement above local 

authorities have not been able to fully take account of the impacts this type of 

farming system will have on achieving sustainable development.  World Animal 

Protection believes it is in the public interest for the Welsh Government to 

undertake an urgent review of planning policies and guidance on factory dairy 

farms to ensure that they are fit for purpose.  

Tudalen y pecyn 24



5 
 

 

Animal welfare  

 

The Minister states in paragraph 6 of his letter: 

 

 

World Animal Protection is a global animal welfare charity that works with the 

United Nations, international institutions and national Governments around the 

world advising on animal welfare. We have significant concerns about animal 

welfare within factory dairy farms when compared to traditional pasture-based 

dairy farms, particularly in terms of the health of dairy cows and their ability to 

express natural behaviour.  

 

It is important to recognise the fundamental differences in how cows are managed 

in factory dairy farms and traditional pasture based farms. Cows kept in cubicles 

are more prone to lameness and mastitis, and high culling rates are caused by 

animals being pushed to their physical limits to produce high milk yields which 

impacts on their fertility (Farm Animal Welfare Council 2009). O‟Connell et al (1989) 

2 found that cows kept indoors were more aggressive and fearful and that keeping 

cows in cubicles resulted in them being more restless and less tolerant of each 

other. 

 

Planning Policies 

 

In paragraph 7 of the Minster‟s letter, he states there are no specific references to 

dairy farming in Planning Policy Wales or TAN 6. It is for this reason World Animal 

Protection submitted the petition which is now being discussed.  

                                                           

2 A Comparison of Dairy Cattle Behavioural Patterns at Pasture and during Confinement; J. O'Connell, P. S. 

Giller and W. Meaney; Irish Journal of Agricultural Research; Vol. 28, No. 1 (1989), pp. 65-72; Published by: 

TEAGASC-Agriculture and Food Development Authority 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 25

http://www.jstor.org/action/showPublisher?publisherCode=teagasc


6 
 

 

 

Local residents in the case studies we have compiled are still trying to influence 

decisions about granting retrospective planning permission and have told us the 

planning process has failed to address the impacts the farms are having on their 

lives.  Local councillors have raised concerns about how one of the farms in our 

case studies has obtained planning permission over time which has led to the 

current size and problems with the farm but consider there is nothing that can be 

done. Natural Resources Wales does not appear to recognise there is a problem and 

has not asked for environmental assessments for the farm, although it has been 

implicated and fined for pollution incidents. There does not appear to be any formal 

agency policy or guidelines in place able to deal with the problems caused by 

factory dairy farms and we believe this should be a serious concern for the Welsh 

Government as the trend for these farms continues to grow.  

 

Environment, amenity and noise 

 

The Minister states in paragraph 9 of his letter: 

 

 

The definition of amenity is the pleasant or normally satisfactory aspects of a 

location which contribute to its overall character and its enjoyment by residents or 

visitors. A number of residents who live close to two existing factory dairy farms 

told our researchers that they believe their local amenity has been seriously 

compromised (please see quotes from case studies).  

 

In one of the case studies where permission was granted retrospectively, a noise 

survey was not carried out. Residents have told us they are being kept awake all 

Tudalen y pecyn 26



7 
 

night by traffic and operational noise at the farm and there is increased traffic on 

the roads during the day. This is contrary to the benefits stated in the planning 

application for the slurry lagoon at the farm which said there would be a reduction 

in traffic. The capacity of the slurry lagoon might have been sufficient when the 

farm had a herd of 1,150 as stated in the planning application but we believe this 

has been exceeded by at least 1,000 cows. The result is a convoy of large tankers 

shipping the waste from the farm every day causing traffic to increase not decrease. 

 

Economic benefits 

 

The Minister states In paragraph 10 of his letter: 

 

In light of the evidence World Animal Protection has collected in relation to existing 

factory dairy farms, we question the extent to which these farms are supporting 

local services or maintaining attractive and diverse natural environments and 

landscapes. An attractive environment is not only important for local residents but 

for tourism as well. Tourism in Wales in 2013 was estimated as being worth 

£6.9billion. Factory dairy farms can damage local landscape character and also 

pollute the environment and this could prove costly to the local tourist economy. 

Additionally, there is concern even amongst the farming community that large 

based factory dairy farms will damage the economic viability of traditional dairy 

farms. Farmers Union of Wales Dairy Committee Chairman, Eifion Huws said in 

20103: “The size of the average dairy herd in Wales is around 75, so it does not take 

a genius to work out that a single super-dairy milking three thousand cattle could 

take the place of forty average sized family farms. It also seems inevitable that the 

ability of super-dairies to supply large volumes will lead to those who supply more 

modest volumes being accused of being „inefficient‟ and receiving a lower milk 

price as a result. ” 

The statement from agricultural economics expert Prof Ikerd at the Planning Inquiry 

into the Lower Leighton Farm planning application provides further information 

                                                           
3
 http://www.fuw.org.uk/read-press-release/items/610.html 

Tudalen y pecyn 27



8 
 

about the economic impacts that large factory dairy farms have had on smaller 

farms in America. Given that the US has the most established intensive indoor dairy 

farming infrastructure, it is worth giving some consideration to understanding the 

consequences of giving permission to build more intensive indoor dairy farms, 

despite the differences in the Welsh and American economic landscapes.  

World Animal Protection believes pasture grazing can be a key way to keep 

overheads low and keep farmers resilient to volatile price fluctuations. In the 

Republic of Ireland, the Moorepark Institute - one of the world's leading dairy 

research centres which specialises in pasture based systems of milk production - is 

helping dairy farmers anticipate the production needs of the industry and develop 

sustainable systems of milk production that will give a competitive edge in a global 

market.  

This is particularly important in terms of food security. Encouraging a farming 

system that requires the use of feed crops on land that could be used to grow crops 

to feed humans is a false economy, when there is good quality grazing pasture 

already available in Wales.  

Pollutants and Waste 

Factory farming of livestock (including pig and poultry) is acknowledged as being 

responsible for releasing pollutants into the environment. As well as dust, odour 

and noise these include: 

 ammonia 

 nutrients from manure, litter and slurry 

 effluent discharges 

Intensive factory pig and poultry farms are regulated under the Environmental 

Permitting Regulations (EPR). These were formerly called the Pollution Prevention 

and Control (PPC) Regulations.  However factory dairy farms do not need a special 

licence to operate, despite being responsible for releasing similar types and 

quantities of pollutants into the environment.  

 

World Animal Protection has been unable to find documentation showing that the 

Environment Agency has conducted formal environmental assessments (including 

assessing waste and pollution issues) for the planning applications for two of our 

Tudalen y pecyn 28



9 
 

case study farms. World Animal Protection believes to protect human health, and 

the environment factory dairy farms should at the very least be regulated under EPR 

regulations in line with pig and poultry farms.  

 

This is particularly important for one of our case study farms which submitted a 

waste management plan to the local authority based on 1,600 cows being housed 

on the farm. In February last year the owner of the farm told a global dairy summit 

that the herd had grown to 2,150 cows plus around 1,000 young stock.  Although 

the farm has now exceeded the number of cows by an additional 1,000 cows for the 

current waste management plan, no new plan for how the extra slurry will be 

disposed of safely has been submitted to the local authority. 

 

The farm has also been implicated in several pollution incidents relating to slurry 

spreading and water contamination. When asked by our researchers the 

Environment Agency said that it had - between August 2008 and March 2011 - 

substantiated 'five pollution incidents in a nearby river, two of them categorised as 

being „significant' . The Agency said that a water course near the farm contained 

'elevated levels of organic material' causing excessive 'algal growth', a possible 

contributor to 'fish failure' in the wider catchment.  

 

Human Health 

 

As stated by the local residents in the case studies they have experienced an 

increase in ill health.  They have stated that they believe this is due to high 

concentrations of the same pollutants that arise from factory pig and poultry farms 

which include ammonia, nutrients from manure, litter and slurry, effluent 

discharges, dust, odour and noise.  

 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) states that one cow can 

produce the same amount of waste as 40 people4. As noted above one of the case 

study farms currently houses over 2,000 cows which means it produces on a daily 

basis the waste equivalent of 80,000 people, or a town twice the size of Caerphilly. 

 

                                                           
4
 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (2004) Risk management evaluation for concentrated animal feeding 

operations US EPA National Risk Management Laboratory. 

Tudalen y pecyn 29



10 
 

Local residents living near our case studies have told World Animal Protection about 

the strong odours that are emitted from the farms and the impacts this has had on 

their health and wellbeing, including high levels of ammonia which is suspected of 

causing conjunctivitis, and inhibiting respiratory function leading to a rise in 

incidences of asthma.   

 

This reinforces our belief that through environmental assessments and 

comprehensive waste management plans are essential for making informed 

planning decisions, even for retrospective planning applications in order to help 

protect the health of local communities. However, we are concerned that the then 

Environment Agency and local authorities did not appear to believe such 

assessments were required even though human health and public safety are 

material planning considerations.  

 

World Animal Protection recommendations 

World Animal Protection is seriously concerned about the instances of inconsistent 

planning decisions we have found being made about factory dairy farms across 

Wales. 

 

The Minister states in paragraph 11 of his letter: 

World Animal Protection hopes the research we have conducted into factory dairy 

farms and our findings from the case studies will lead the Minister to reconsider his 

position that a review of Planning Policy Wales and planning guidance, for example 

TAN 6 is unnecessary.  

We believe an essential first step is for the Petitions Committee to hold an inquiry 

into what improvements can be made to planning policy and guidance, so that the 

impacts of these farms on local communities and their environment can be 

ameliorated. 

 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 30



11 
 

 

APPENDIX A – CASE STUDIES OF THREE INTENSIVE INDOOR DAIRY FARMS IN WALES   

 

Case study 1 

 

World Animal Protection researchers spoke to local residents impacted by the 

expansion of a large intensive indoor dairy farm in 2013 and 2014. The farm was 

once a traditional grazing farm with about 200 cows. Residents said they never had 

any problems with the farm until it reached a herd size of 500. The farm now has 

over 2,000 cows kept on a zero grazed system. Each expansion of the farm has 

been done without planning permission. Permission has been sought 

retrospectively after the buildings had been constructed.  

 

At the last council meeting to decide the latest retrospective planning application in 

October 2013, local councillors commented that had the plans been presented in 

full, planning permission would probably not have been approved. One councillor 

commented that planning is being "held over a barrel" with no respect for the 

Planning Committee. 

 

The farm owner failed to meet the planning conditions of one of the first 

retrospective applications. However the local authority failed to enforce the 

conditions. A letter from the Head of Planning at the local authority dated 18 April 

2013 following a visit to the farm, states that at least four conditions were not met 

and were therefore breached. However, nothing was done about this and instead 

another building was erected to house calves and again, planning was granted 

retrospectively. 

 

One of the local residents we spoke to said that a Memoranda of Understanding 

between the farm and the local community action group was drawn up and agreed 

in 2011. One of the key agreements reached between the two parties was that the 

farm owner would not increase the herd size beyond 1800 cows +/-5% at any time.  

 

This number has already been exceeded and the local community action group 

representative expressed concern at the time of the 2011 meeting with the farm 

owner that the community was alarmed by rumours of his intention to increase to a 

herd size of up to 3,000.  

Tudalen y pecyn 31



12 
 

 

Mrs X said: 

“I personally feel that we are a little island here. Nobody helps us. We have to be 

aggressive to protect ourselves, and it shouldn‟t be like that.  There‟s a ring of 

protection around this farm, and there has been from the word go.” 

 

“Because of the intensive rearing, they are fed high protein feeds, so the slurry is 

absolutely horrific – I‟ve never smelt anything like it. It‟s an unnatural smell. We 

can‟t open the windows. People are having problems with their eyes.” 

 

“The slurry is coming into our stream, into our water courses.” 

 

 

 

Mr Y said:  

“The noise during the night can be intolerable. There are feed machines, tractors 

beeping and reversing. You become accustomed to general noise, but when 

somebody starts shouting, it wakes you up. At 2.30am, we are awake. We go back 

to sleep, then we are woken again at 5am.” 

 

“When there was a public meeting for concerned residents, [the owner of the farm] 

gathered together all the farm boys, all his contacts. These are people who are 

selling him feed, transporting milk, nobody who lives here. So the people who live 

here and wanted to speak, couldn‟t. The atmosphere was quite menacing. They 

have no respect for people who have lived in this area their whole lives, and are now 

suffering.” 

 

Mrs Z said: 

“All we hear is rattle, rattle, rattle of lorries going past. We get noise from the farm 

24 hours too. It‟s wearing. You lie in bed and hear the noise. I don‟t sleep very 

well.” 

 

 “I feel that there‟s nobody in authority that we can talk to. However much we shout, 

we are shouting to deaf ears.” 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 32



13 
 

“I was hospitalised 10 times last year. I‟ve got a heart condition and I‟ve got asthma. 

I don‟t know whether it‟s pollution that triggers it off, but I‟ve lived here for 40 

years and it‟s got noticeably worse.” 

 

Case study 2 

 

A local campaign group formed to fight the planning application for a two acre 

slurry lagoon.  

 

Dr Y, a local GP and one of the community campaign members who opposed the 

slurry lagoon had a range of fears about the lagoon including the threat to human 

health. From his letter to the local authority Dr Y highlighted the two main concerns 

related to the large amount of waste to be stored in the slurry lagoon as dangerous 

bacteria and potentially harmful gas emissions. Dr Y gave evidence to show how 

local people had been suffering from ammonia conjunctivitis – due to ammonia 

from slurry spreading, something that has happened to local residents living near to 

two other intensive indoor dairy farms. 

 

The application for the slurry lagoon was eventually turned down. However, the 

larger slurry lagoon at the case study 3 farm was approved.  

 

Case study 3  

 

Mrs A bought an old rectory which is a Grade II listed building and lives there with 

her family.   The next door farm was a traditional dairy farm with somewhere in the 

region of 250 cows. Since then the farm has more than trebled in size, both in 

acreage and herd size.   

 

Between late 2008 and early 2009, some very large sheds were erected at the farm 

without planning permission.  In July 2010 Mrs A was notified by the local authority 

about an application to build a large slurry lagoon less than 200 metres from the 

front of her home and approximately 180 metres from the boundary.   

 

The application was granted and since then Mrs A has been living with the 

environmental and health impacts.  

  

Tudalen y pecyn 33



14 
 

Mrs A 12th July 2012: 

“In mid-May my daughter had a Respiratory Tract Infection (RTI) with a bad eye 

infection, she had to have time off work, she had a five day course of antibiotic 

drops for her eyes, followed by a five day course of oral antibiotics, because the 

drops didn‟t clear the eye infection, within 24 hours of finishing the antibiotics, her 

eyes were red and sore again, so back to the eye drops.  The Doctor she saw didn‟t 

discount the possibility of odourless gasses or airborne bacteria coming from the 

slurry lagoon as being a possible cause.  

“Her eyes are still not better, she has also seen an optician, who asked her to go 

back 2 weeks later if her eyes were still bad, after that 2 weeks she (optician) 

referred her to an eye specialist, who she chose to see privately because of the time 

factor.  He said she had clusters of virus in one eye and virus and bacteria in the 

other. If she‟s not better in a couple of months, go back and see him again. Her 

eyes are still red and sore, especially by evening. 

“My son had the same sort of infection, he also had time off work, his eyes are not 

100% but he hasn‟t been seen by anyone other than the Doctor initially to get 

antibiotics, same pattern, drops, followed by oral, back to drops again.  It is only 

since their infections that I realised it was exactly the same as I had had earlier in 

the year.  Both my children are teachers, neither of whom like taking time off.”  

However despite objections the planning officer recommended that planning 

permission for the large slurry lagoon at the farm should be granted.  

 

 

The Conservation Officer stated to Mrs A that he has never been informed of any 

planning applications at the farm and that neither his objections nor those of Mrs A 

had ever been lodged. Due to its close proximity to the Grade II listed church and 

Tudalen y pecyn 34



15 
 

house he should have been consulted as all heritage assets are accorded statutory 

protection under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 

 

Mrs A pursued her complaints against the local authority to the Ombudsman which 

found in her favour.  The report summary stated: 

 

‟The complainant complained about the grant of planning consent for a slurry 

lagoon on a farm adjacent to her property, and the retrospective grant of consent 

for unauthorised agricultural buildings.  She said that the Council had not taken 

adequate account of the adverse effects of the development, in particular the slurry 

lagoon, would have on her amenity. 

 

The Ombudsman found that there were errors in the Council's handling of the slurry 

lagoon application, including the failure to identify the unauthorised buildings and 

the failure to ensure comments on the development were recorded on the file.  He 

considered the recordings contained on the file to be inadequate, meaning there 

was no clarity about the way in which the Council categorised the development for 

environmental impact purposes. 

 

The Ombudsman also found that the information submitted with the application for 

the retention of the agricultural buildings was inadequate, and there was an 

apparent lack of detailed scrutiny of the application, as evidenced by the scarcity of 

information contained in the file. 

 

The Ombudsman recommended that the Council should review its procedures and 

its record-keeping, as well as apologising to „Mrs A‟ and paying her £1000 in 

recognition of the distress she had suffered and the time and trouble to which she 

had been put in pursuing her complaint.  The Council accepted the Ombudsman's 

recommendations.‟ 

 

The Head of Planning at the local authority said in a letter to Mrs A that: 

  

“The detailed finding of the ombudsman has identified procedural deficiencies, as 

well as failure in some respects to follow existing procedures. I am very aware of 

the importance of learning lessons from this experience so that we minimise the 

Tudalen y pecyn 35



16 
 

risk of similar failings in the future. To this end relevant officers have been briefed 

on the importance of following agreed procedure…” 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 36



P-04-521 Rheoleiddio Safleoedd Carafannau 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ymchwilio i weld a yw deddfwriaeth yn ymwneud â diogelwch meysydd 

carafannau gwyliau a phreswyl yng Nghymru yn ddigonol ac / neu a ydynt 

wedi’u rheoli’n briodol. Os nad ydynt, rydym yn annog Llywodraeth Cymru i 

gymryd y camau priodol. Rydym yn pryderu’n arbennig am y peryglon a 

ganlyn i ddiogelwch: 

 

1. Y bwlch rhwng carafannau; 

2. Storio nwy potel; a 

3. Gosod carafannau a strwythurau llosgadwy eraill yn y lle gwag tair medr o 

led o fewn terfynau safleoedd. 

 

Mae’r holl enghreifftiau hyn yn nodi risgiau i ddiogelwch y mae’n ymddangos 

nad ydynt yn cael eu rheoli’n ddigonol ar hyn o bryd. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Brian Silvester 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion:37 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 37

Eitem 3.4



Tudalen y pecyn 38



Tudalen y pecyn 39



Tudalen y pecyn 40



Tudalen y pecyn 41



Tudalen y pecyn 42



Tudalen y pecyn 43



P-04-521 Regulating Caravan Sites – Correspondence from the Petitioner to 

the Clerking Team, 19.06.2014.  

Further to the other documents sent, I now make the following notes for 

consideration by the Committee. 

The bodies who deal with the caravan sites are required to give regard to the 

model standards in respect of the conditions of the license provided by the 

Minister. 

The Fire and Rescue Service have accepted that the fire risk assessment 

overrides those conditions but failed to provide a copy of the document 

which might explain how the fire risk under the conditions of the license is 

no longer a fire risk under the risk assessment without any physical changes 

on the site layout. 

The use of LPG cylinders does not comply with the regulations under their 

use in gas low and Gassafe should be consulted. The local authority with 

others  has decided that the conditions of the site license can be ignored 

which might be a breach of Health and Safety Legislation in respect  of 

caravans sited against the boundary which restricts avenues of escape for 

users of the vans. Access for dealing with fires is also restricted. The fire risk 

to adjoining properties is also compromised. 

The rights of owners of property adjoining the site boundary are affected by 

the failure of the Authority to consult about the changes which is a 

conduction of the 1960 Act where the public at large could be affected and 

the three meter gap is also to ensure privacy for adjoining owners of 

property. 

The Fire and Rescue Service should be ordered to produce their records and 

reports for incidents of caravan fires throughout Wales. There have been 

many reports in the press and news on these fires and loss of life. 

I also question the right of Authorities to alter, ignore or omit sections of the 

model standards which are part of legislation approved by Parliament. 

Tudalen y pecyn 44



This document was originally handwritten, however due to publication 

purposes it is being presented as a typed document. 

Tudalen y pecyn 45



P-04-540 Stopio rhagfarn ar sail rhyw mewn cam-drin domestig 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i roi diwedd ar Gam-drin Domestig drwy ei drin fel ffenomenon cyffredin i’ r 

ddau ryw ac yn ffenomenon dynol lle y bydd llawer o ddynion a menywod yn 

dioddef cymaint â’ i gilydd ac yr un mor gyfrifol â’ i gilydd amdano. 

 

Rhaid bod yn ymarferol, NID yn wleidyddol 

 

Mae’ r cynnig cyfredol yn beio dynion, a dynion yn unig, am bob trais ac yn 

rhoi blaenoriaeth i ragfarn ar sail rhywedd o flaen gwir anghenion menywod, 

dynion a phlant a phle nad yw 97 y cant o ddynion yn ffitio’ r proffil hwn. 

 

Ni chafwyd anghydweld agored a llafar yn hyn o beth yng Nghymru 

oherwydd diffyg cyhoeddusrwydd ac ofni ôl-effeithiau. 

 

Mae’ r ddeiseb hon yn cynnig dull gweithredu amgen sy’ n cydnabod bod 

dynion a menywod yn gyfrifol am 86 y cant o gam-drin domestig. Mae hefyd 

yn cynnig mwy o amddiffyniad i blant ac yn cael gwared ar y gwahaniaethu 

sy’ n digwydd dim ond oherwydd rhagfarn radical ar sail rhyw yn erbyn y 

bobl hynny sydd mewn perthnasoedd benywaidd o’ r un rhyw. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Healing Men 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Mawrth 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 238 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 46

Eitem 3.5



Tudalen y pecyn 47



Tudalen y pecyn 48



Healing Men  PO Box 2020, Bath, BA1 1AA 

 

William Powell AC/AM 
Chair, Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
CARDIFF 
CF99 1NA 
 
25th June 2014. 
 
Dear Mr Powell, 
Petition P-04-540 Stop Sexism in Domestic Abuse 
I refer to the letter from Ms Lesley Griffiths AC/AM dated 21st of May 2014 in connection 
with the above petition and I thank the Minister for her response and for confirming the 
Welsh government’s (WG) commitment to supporting all victims of domestic abuse and 
violence (DA).  There are concerns, however, that the Minister’s response does not address 
certain key issues as described below. 

Healing Men’s Petition (HMP) refers to domestic abuse (DA) and the intimate personal 
nature of this phenomenon.  The forthcoming legislation was originally entitled Domestic 
Abuse (Wales) Bill before it was radicalised by the Task and Finish Group (TFG) and 
adopted by the WG.  This response is focused on that element that constitutes the original 
pre-radicalised concept of the new legislation i.e. domestic abuse in Wales. 

DA is universally understood to be a complex phenomenon involving intimate personal 
relationships.  The radicalised ideology put forward by the TFG divides the entire 
7,000,000,000+ population of the world into two groups regardless of country, culture, 
situations, circumstances, age, history and any personal factors etc and then goes on to 
discriminate against one group as a violent stereotype and stereotypes the other group as non-
violent – purely, and only, on the basis of a person’s sex.  An ideology framed in this way 
cannot hope to effectively recognise the subtleties and complexities of the intimate human 
relationships involved in DA in Wales.  It is simply too crude and insensitive.  It is old 
fashioned and backward facing, based in radicalised theories from the 1960s that are 
becoming increasingly discredited.  The world has moved on in the last 50 years. 

There is a hidden crisis as a result of these radicalised ideologies and that is the huge scale of 
under-reporting of DA by men.  The barriers that men face include cultural, societal, 
institutional, lack of awareness, shame, profound shame and the fear of being shamed and 
other personal and gender issues.  Some men stay with, and do not report, violent and 
abusive partners because they love them and want things to get better.  They also stay to take 
the abuse and violence on themselves in order to protect their children from abuse.  Men fear 
reporting DA from a female partner because radicalised and institutionalised sexism (TFG; 
“..masculinity is associated with violence..”) may well blame the man and arbitrarily exclude 
him from his partner, his children and his home. 

The two sets of DA statistics quoted by the Minister start to come into line when the huge 
scale of this under-reporting is taken into account and the prevalence of DA starts to come 
into something like parity between the sexes.  The use of severe force tends to mitigate the 
effect of under-reporting and, of those that suffered partner abuse in 2012/13, proportionately 
more men (34%) suffered from severe force than women (28%) (ONS BCS Focus on Violent 
Crime and Sexual Offences 2012/13 http://tinyurl.com/nb4xga; Table 4.11).  Research shows that suicide 
among men after suffering the effects of DA brings the deaths attributable to DA into 
approximate parity between the sexes. 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



Healing Men  PO Box 2020, Bath, BA1 1AA 

 

The Equality Act 2010 and the WG’s Gender Equality Duty requires the WG to ensure that 
an individual (as distinct from groups) is not discriminated against because of a protected 
characteristic i.e. this woman is not treated differently from this man because of her sex.  
Thus the prevalence, or otherwise, experienced by a group is not the issue under this 
legislation as it is one person’s experience of discrimination that is the criterion.  Although 
the Minister confirms the WG’s support for all victims of DA, the Minister does not confirm 
that all victims of DA will be treated with equality regardless of that person's protected 
characteristics i.e. sex and/or sexual orientation.  The current legal view is that the WG is 
already exposed to legal action by its adoption of the radicalised TFG Report but this is being 
in abeyance pending a detailed review of the proposed new legislation. 

The Minister's response does not address the most important issue raised in the HMP and that 
is the protection of girls and boys from all instances of witnessing abuse or being abused 
themselves regardless of the sex of the instigator of the abuse.  Boys and girls are at three 
times the risk when both parents are abusive, underlining the need to recognise all forms of 
abuse especially when it is bi-directional and girls and boys are also involved. 

It can be shown that some 75% to 100% of both male and female instigators of DA witnessed 
or experienced abuse as children and were traumatised or assimilated this as acceptable or 
"normal" domestic behaviour.  All incidents of DA must be recognised and addressed, 
especially where boys and girls are involved, if the WG is to succeed in its aim of reducing 
DA in Wales.  Explicitly and specifically in response to the Minister’s letter, this must 
include recognising the true extent and prevalence of DA that is instigated by abusive and 
violent women on their partners (of either sex) and any girls and boys that may be associated 
within the relationship. 

The Minister does "not consider the petition (treating [DA] … as a gender inclusive and 
human phenomenon in which many men and women share both suffering and responsibility) 
accurately reflects … the position of the Welsh government …”.  However, the direct 
budgetary costs of DA in Wales run into £millions every year with the indirect costs to the 
Welsh economy said to be far greater.  DA in Wales will be actively perpetuated by the WG 
until all causes of DA are recognised and responded to effectively and intergenerational 
transmission effectively disrupted. 

The forthcoming legislation provides the Assembly with the opportunity urge the WG in the 
strongest possible terms to move on from an outmoded, insensitive and radicalised ideology 
and to frame new forward facing legislation based on equality, humanity and fairness in 
order to; 

• Address all incidence of DA regardless of the sex of the instigator 

• Equally support and protect all victims regardless of that person’s sex 

• Intervene effectively where there are girls and boys present to break the cycle 
of intergenerational transmission of learned abusive and violent behaviours. 

Thank you very much for your kind consideration. 

Please let me know if I can provide any further information or clarification to assist the 
Committee in its consideration of my Petition. 

Yours sincerely, 
Tony Stott 

Healing Men 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



P-04-544 Gwahardd Saethu Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i wrthdroi ei phenderfyniad i beidio â gwahardd saethu rhywogaeth sydd 

mewn perygl, sef Gŵydd Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las, gan olygu mai Cymru yw’r 

unig wlad o hyd ar lwybr hedfan y rhywogaeth hon sydd mewn perygl, lle 

gallant barhau i gael eu saethu a’u lladd yn gyfreithlon. Mae tystiolaeth 

wyddonol wedi dangos bod y rhywogaeth yn agored iawn i bwysau hela. Yn 

ei hadroddiad ymgynghori, mae Llywodraeth Cymru hefyd yn cyfaddef y 

gallai methu â chymryd camau priodol i leihau marwolaethau cymaint â 

phosibl nifer y Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las sy’n oedolion, gael ei 

ystyried fel methu â bodloni rhwymedigaethau cadwraeth. Yn wahanol i’r 

Alban, Iwerddon, Gwlad yr Iâ a’r Ynys Las nid oes gwaharddiad ar saethu a 

lladd yr aderyn hwn sydd mewn perygl yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd. Mae 

gwaharddiad gwirfoddol ar waith ar ran o aber afon Dyfi yng Nghymru ond 

mae tystiolaeth bod y gwyddau hefyd yn defnyddio ardaloedd eraill i ffwrdd 

o’r aber yng nghanolbarth a gogledd Cymru lle nad oes unrhyw gytundebau 

gwirfoddol ar waith.  

 

Mae poblogaeth y gwyddau hyn, ar y cyfan, yn dirywio ac maent wedi bod yn 

bryder o ran cadwraeth ers y 1970au hwyr pan arweiniodd dirywiadau sydyn 

at amddiffyn rhag hela ar eu tiroedd gaeafu. Mae ganddynt amddiffyniad 

statudol cryf. Fodd bynnag, ers canol y 1990au mae’r boblogaeth wedi 

dirywio’n sydyn eto. Er bod Cymdeithas Adareg Cymru wedi cydnabod bod 

gwaharddiadau gwirfoddol hirsefydledig ar saethu ar waith mewn rhai 

gwlyptiroedd fel aber afon Dyfi, cred na fydd unrhyw beth sy’n llai na 

gwaharddiad statudol ar saethu yn sicrhau y caiff Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr 

Ynys Las eu hamddiffyn. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Aaron Davies 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 240 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 51

Eitem 3.6



Tudalen y pecyn 53



Tudalen y pecyn 54



Tudalen y pecyn 55



Tudalen y pecyn 56



 
 

Shooting of White-fronted Geese in Wales – evidence from the 
Welsh Ornithological Society to the Welsh Assembly Petitions 

Committee. 
 
 
The Welsh Ornithological Society (WOS) is a membership organisation that promotes 
the conservation of birds and their habitats across Wales. The Society encourages the 
study of wild birds and a high standard of bird recording in Wales through its 
publications, annual conference and grant scheme. 
 
The Society was pleased when the Welsh Government appeared to take the initiative to 
cease the hunting of White-fronted Geese in Wales. We were very disappointed when, 
despite the overwhelming evidence presented, the decision was made to continue the 
current lack of protection.  
 
 This is the only area on the flyway where this species is not protected. While WOS 
acknowledges the role of the shooting fraternity in the long running voluntary bans on 
shooting in places such as the Dyfi, we would like to see a statutory ban to ensure 
protection of this species.  Whilst the voluntary ban has worked well on the Dyfi, there is 
no guarantee that it works everywhere the geese might stage, and not all wildfowlers are 
members of BASC and therefore not necessarily signed up to the ban. Between 1998 
and 2010 a total of 29 Greenland White-fronts were shot on Anglesey.  With the current 
decline in the population this is not sustainable - there is a very strong scientific case that 
hunting of Greenland White-fronted Geese on the wintering grounds is additive to normal 
levels of mortality, based on studies at Wexford Slobs in Ireland, where the difference in 
population size from one year to the next matched the predicted change based on 
perfectly additive mortality in the population.  In other words, every goose shot was not 
part of a “huntable surplus” that would have died anyway from other causes, but their 
loss was in addition to other sources of mortality and meant one less goose the following 
year. As a result, the population is extremely sensitive to hunting mortality, and this was 
clearly demonstrated by the fact that the steep annual decline in population size through 
the early 2000s was arrested to a large extent following the cessation of hunting in 
Iceland in 2006.   
 
Wales and England are the only two states where hunting is theoretically legal (and only 
as a result of a legal anomaly).  This is despite the need to remove all sources of 
avoidable mortality agreed by the UK, Irish, Iceland and Greenland governments under 
the international population action plan for Greenland White-fronted Geese. The plan 
notes the international consensus “that hunting cannot currently be undertaken on a 
sustainable basis and any kill would exacerbate the current unfavourable conservation 
status of the population”. The action Plan also stresses the need “to take all possible 
steps to eliminate avoidable sources of mortality and disturbance, particularly shooting”. 
The scientific case for removing hunting completely to safeguard the population is 
overwhelming. 
 
We further believe that there should be a ban on the shooting of White-fronted Geese in 
Wales throughout the year. Although two races of White-fronted Geese occur in Wales, 
neither are common.  The European White-fronted Goose used to be regular in Wales 
but is so no longer, and is becoming increasingly rare in the United Kingdom because of 
short stopping in continental Europe (where its conservation status is favourable), so 
there is a powerful argue both from the point of view of scarcity and risk of 

Tudalen y pecyn 57



misidentification (since they are very difficult to differentiate in the field) to simply ban the 
shooting of all White-fronted Geese in Wales. 

We do not believe that continuing the status quo of a voluntary ban is sufficient for the 
Welsh Government to meet their international commitments under AEWA.  Although 
poor reproductive success in recent years has been responsible for the unfavourable 
conservation status of the population in recent years, we cannot change factors 
operating on the breeding areas in Greenland that affect this.  However, we know the 
rate of change in overall population size is dramatically affected by even small changes 
in survival, so even modest changes in reducing mortality can have dramatic effects on 
overall population size in this long-lived species. 
 
We therefore urge the petitions committee to take note of the overwhelming scientific 
evidence and the level of public support indicated by the petition. The Society is happy 
to provide further detailed evidence if required.  
 
 
Mick Green BSc, MA, CEnv, FIEEM. Council member, Welsh Ornithological Society.  
 
Mick@gn.apc.org.  
 
 
www.birdsinwales.org.uk  

Tudalen y pecyn 58



P-04-514 Dylid adeiladu gorsaf bŵer sy'n defnyddio glo glân o 

Gymru a/neu gorsaf ynni adnewyddadwy yn hytrach na gorsaf 

niwclear arfaethedig Wylfa B ar Ynys Môn 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i gydweithio â Hitachi, sef perchennog newydd safle Wylfa B, er mwyn 

hyrwyddo'r defnydd o lo glân o Gymru neu o'n cyflenwadau helaeth o 

dechnolegau/adnoddau hyfyw yn lle adeiladu gorsaf niwclear beryglus.    

  

Mewn adroddiad ar dechnoleg glo glân a ddeilliodd o Gyngres Ynni'r Byd XXI, 

a gynhaliwyd ym Montreal, Canada, yn 2010, dywedodd cwmni Hitachi ei fod 

yn datblygu portffolio llawn o dechnolegau glo glân, gyda'r nod o wella 

effeithlonrwydd ymhellach, lleihau allyriadau CO2 90 y cant, a lleihau 

allyriadau o lygryddion eraill i lefel sy'n agos at sero. Fel arweinydd byd-eang 

ym maes technoleg glo glân, pam nad yw Hitachi'n cydweithio â Llywodraeth 

Cymru i roi'r dechnoleg hon ar waith ar safle Wylfa B, yn hytrach nag 

adeiladu gorsaf niwclear sy'n hynaflyd ac yn wenwynig, ac sydd hefyd yn 

debyg i'r gorsafoedd a adeiladwyd yn rhannol gan Hitachi yn Fukushima?   

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

 Mae defnyddio gorsafoedd niwclear yn ddull peryglus ac aneconomaidd o 

gynhyrchu trydan. Oes fer sydd ganddynt, sy'n eu gwneud yn anymarferol, ac 

maent yn costio degau o filiynau o bunnoedd i drethdalwyr mewn costau 

datblygu, cymorthdaliadau a chostau datgomisiynu. Yn ogystal â bod yn 

agored i risg o ran ymosodiadau a thrychinebau naturiol, fel y gwelwyd yn 

Fukushima, mae ynni niwclear yn peri risgiau iechyd cydnabyddedig. Mae 

adroddiad pwysig gan Lywodraeth yr Almaen yn dangos bod cyfraddau uwch 

o ganser a lewcemia ymhlith plant yng nghyffiniau safleoedd niwclear. Gan 

nad oes yna ddull cydnabyddedig o gael gwared ar wastraff niwclear, bydd y 

gwastraff hwn yn llygru'r blaned am filoedd o flynyddoedd. 

 

Gellid rhoi'r dulliau a ganlyn o gynhyrchu ynni, neu unrhyw gyfuniad 

ohonynt, ar waith ar Ynys Môn ac ar safleoedd eraill, yn hytrach na 

Tudalen y pecyn 59

Eitem 3.7



chynhyrchu ynni niwclear: glo glân o Gymru, nwy, hydrogen, ynni solar, 

ynni'r tonnau, ynni'r llanw, ynni'r dŵr, pŵer gwynt Maglev, ynni geothermol, 

llosgi sbwriel, treulio anerobig a biomas. Yn ôl maniffesto PAWB ar gyfer 

Ynys Môn, dim ond tua 600 o bobl sy'n gweithio yn Wylfa ar hyn o bryd, ond 

byddai'n bosibl creu hyd at 3,650 o swyddi newydd drwy ddatblygu 

prosiectau ynni adnewyddadwy lleol yn unig.  
 

Prif ddeisebydd: Cymru Sofren 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 26 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 104 

Tudalen y pecyn 60



Tudalen y pecyn 61



Tudalen y pecyn 62



P-04-514 W A Welsh clean coal and or renewable energy power station 

instead of the proposed Wylfa b nuclear plant at Anglesey – Correspondence 

from the Petitioner to the Committee, 20.06.14. 

 

"It's very encouraging to see that Mr Alun Davies is a proponent of clean coal 

technology. The £1 billion pound fund that the DECC is running to support 

developing commercial Carbon Capture Storage sounds like a very 

constructive plan. Would Mr Davies therefore agree that it would also be 

prudent for the Welsh Government and Hitachi to wait for the outcome of 

this work before starting development of a nuclear station of any kind? 

 

However, there's not even a need to wait that long in my view. Mr Davies is 

incorrect in his statement that there are no projects that use the full chain of 

capture, transport and storage. This New Scientist article reports on a new 

retro fitted CCS plant in Canada (Boundary Dam) that is the first commercial 

station to become a working coal-fired power station with 90% of its CO2 

emissions 

captured.  http://www.newscientist.com/article/mg22129593.300-

trailblazing-power-plant-is-first-to-bury-its-carbon.html#.U6HS0bEhUdV    

 

The turbines/generator for the plant are supplied by General Electric and 

Hitachi. Kemper County power station in Mississippi will soon follow to 

become the second CCS coal power station. 

 

According to this report by Hitachi, last updated in 2014, their next 

generation  power plants with CCS will enable carbon storage and near-zero 

emissions within the next 

decade  http://www.hitachi.com/rev/pdf/2010/r2010_03_111.pdf .This 

below extract can be found in their conclusion:   

 

"Hitachi’s next generation ultrasupercritical power plants with CCS will 

enable carbon storage and near-zero emissions within the next decade" 

 

I also attach a letter I received from the German Government regarding their 

research into Leukemia in children under 5 around nuclear power stations. 

Germany is closing all its nuclear power stations by 2022. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 63

http://www.newscientist.com/article/mg22129593.300-trailblazing-power-plant-is-first-to-bury-its-carbon.html#.U6HS0bEhUdV
http://www.newscientist.com/article/mg22129593.300-trailblazing-power-plant-is-first-to-bury-its-carbon.html#.U6HS0bEhUdV
http://www.hitachi.com/rev/pdf/2010/r2010_03_111.pdf


Considering Hitachi's great work on developing clean coal technology and 

Carbon Capture Storage, and in view of all the arguments presented against 

a nuclear Wylfa Newydd by Sovereign Wales and the group with the most 

knowledge and expertise on this in Wales, PAWB / Pobol Atal Wylfa B, will the 

Minister and Welsh Government now work with Hitachi in abandoning the 

archaic plan for a nuclear power plant on Ynys Mon and instead invest in 

clean coal and/or renewable energy technology in Wales?  

 

I greatly look forward to hearing from Mr Davies and others on this matter, 

thank you again for your time, 

 

Gyda diolch, 

 

Gruffydd Meredith"  

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 64



Tudalen y pecyn 65



 

Tudalen y pecyn 66



P-04-408 : Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a 

Phobl Ifanc 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ariannu’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc yng 

Nghymru i’r un graddau â’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg 

Oedolion yng Nghymru. 

Daeth i’m sylw bod symiau gwahanol o arian yn cael eu rhoi i Wasanaethau i 

Oedolion a Gwasanaethau i Blant a Phobl Ifanc ar gyfer ymdrin ag anhwylder 

bwyta. Ar hyn o bryd, mae’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg 

Oedolion yn cael £1 filiwn y flwyddyn gan Gynulliad Cymru, yn ogystal â 

phedwar grŵp darparu a hyfforddwyd gan arbenigwyr. Yn anffodus, mae 

gwaith ymchwil yn nodi’r ffaith bod pobl yn fwyaf tebygol o gael eu profiad 

cyntaf o anhwylder bwyta, yn enwedig Anorecsia Nerfosa, yn ystod eu 

glaslencyndod. Yn hanesyddol, roedd pobl yn cyrraedd glaslencyndod pan 

oeddent rhwng 12 a 15 oed. Fodd bynnag, bellach, mae hyn yn digwydd pan 

fydd pobl yn llawer iau ac felly mae’r ystadegau’n dechrau dangos bod mwy 

o blant iau yn dioddef o Anorecsia Nerfosa. Bydd pobl fel arfer yn dechrau 

dioddef o Fwlimia Nerfosa pan fyddant rhwng 18 a 25 oed. Fodd bynnag, fel 

gydag Anorecsia, gall hyn amrywio o berson i berson.  Mae’r ffaith mai 

cymryd camau buan yw’r allwedd i sicrhau gwellhad cyflym mewn perthynas 

â’r ddau anhwylder, ac, yn ddiau, pob anhwylder bwyta y gellir ei ddiagnosio, 

sy’n atal goblygiadau ariannol hirdymor i’r Llywodraeth, yn gwneud y cais 

hwn yn fwy perthnasol. Felly, rwy’n ymbil ar y Cynulliad i ystyried hyn yn 

flaenoriaeth ar gyfer dadl i gael gwared ar y gwahaniaeth hwn drwy roi’r un 

swm o arian i’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc 

Nghymru ag a roddir i’r Gwasanaeth i oedolion. 

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan:  Helen Missen 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  17 Gorffennaf 2012 

Nifer y llofnodion: . 246 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 67

Eitem 3.8



P-04-505 Uned Anhwylderau Bwyta yng Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i roi gwybod i Lywodraeth 

Cymru am yr angen brys i ddarparu uned anhwylderau bwyta arbenigol yng 

Nghymru. 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Hoffem weld uned anhwylderau bwyta arbenigol yn cael ei hadeiladu yng 

Nghymru i leihau’r pwysau a’r anghyfleustra o orfod teithio mor bell o 

aelodau’r teulu a chyfeillion drwy orfod mynd i Loegr i gael triniaeth. Yn 

2007, cydnabu’r Llywodraeth nad oedd triniaeth arbenigol ar gael yng 

Nghymru a bod angen i’r sefyllfa hon newid, ond bum mlynedd yn 

ddiweddarach rydym yn dal i aros am y newid hwnnw. Gwn o brofiad 

personol pa mor anodd yw bod mewn ysbyty mor bell o gartref, a chredaf y 

byddai cael uned anhwylderau bwyta yng Nghymru yn gwneud y broses o 

gael triniaeth ac o wella yn rhwyddach i ddioddefwyr o Gymru. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Keira Marlow 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 8 Hydref 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 526 

Tudalen y pecyn 68

Eitem 3.9



Tudalen y pecyn 69



Tudalen y pecyn 70



P-04-408 Child and Adolescent Eating Disorder Service – Correspondence 

from the Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 24.06.14.  

 

Dear Kayleigh 

 

Thank you for sending a copy of Mark Drakeford's letter through for my 

consideration.   

 

For fear of sounding like a dripping tap I would still like the Health Minister to 

realise, and acknowledge, and then act upon the fact that there remains a disparity 

in funding between Adult Eating Disorder Services and Child and Adolescent Mental 

Health Services as regards the treatment of Eating Disorders across Wales.  

 

There may well have been provision of money for South Wales since October, and 

for Abergele and Bridgend units in the past; but the fact remains that Adult Eating 

Disorder Services still have a rolling, ring fenced £1 million annually given 

specifically for the 4 specialist tier 3 Adult Eating Disorder Services.  This has yet to 

be matched or exceeded by Mr Drakeford for CAMHS Eating Disorder services.   

 

I am thrilled to hear that action has been taken for South Wales in appointing  2 

specialists for the area, still sadly too few in my opinion.  It still remains a vast 

geographical area to be covered by too few specialists in illnesses that require early 

intervention.  Mr Drakeford is right in pointing out that community care should be a 

priority above in patient care, but this is still woefully lacking and seems to be 

something he is happy to 'sweep under the carpet'.   

 

I am also pleased to hear that the Maudsley practice of care and I assume Family 

Based Therapy will be rolled out across Wales as best practice.  This is a great move 

towards improvement of care.  Mr Drakeford seems to have grasped that Eating 

Disorders should be cared for with the best evidence based treatment. 

 

I shall remain his dripping tap, until I feel he has matched, or exceeded funding for 

CAMHS eating disorder services across Wales, and not just in South Wales.   

I stand by the fact that early intervention is key to good prognosis, that this 

intervention should be by specialists in the field of Eating Disorders and should be 

made a priority.  As I have pointed out before, the financial implications of putting 

this in place far outweigh that which he has to invest in adult services.  Once again, 

simplistically put, spending the money in early intervention in children and 

adolescents will save in the long run as less people will require adult services in the 

future.  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 71



Thank you again for your continued support of this petition. 

 

Helen Missen 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Dear Kayleigh 

 

In addition to the email I sent yesterday I would like to add that there appears to be 

some muddying of the waters. 

 

The original petition that I submitted does not ask for a facility to be built in Wales, 

though I would see this as a great addition to any resource for Eating Disorder 

services.  Let it be made clear that the petition I submitted should stand on its own 

right.   

 

As yet the Adult Eating Disorder services do not have a facility for in patients.  The 

Minister for Health has written his reply as if the two Eating Disorder petitions 

which are running at the same time, are infact conjoined by the fact that they come 

out of the same diagnosis'.   

Prior to October 2013, I had no knowledge of Kiera or her petition.  I do now 

support her and her petition, but the petitions should not be regarded in the same 

way. 

 

Mr Drakeford and the petition committee must, I feel, think of these two as separate 

pleas.  The petition I submitted is for funding for Children and Adolescent Mental 

Health Services that is equal to or above that which is already given to the out 

patient system in Wales for adults.   

This funding is used for 4 separate teams of tier 3 specialists for Adult Eating 

Disorder outpatient services.  

 

This remains my petition and request: that early intervention, and therefore funding 

for this within CAMHS should be his priority, thus once again reducing his financial 

commitment in the majority of cases.  

 

Once again, I applaud the fact that Mr Drakeford has  obviously understood that 

outpatient care is still the primary, and indeed most widely accessed in the majority 

of cases, with the minority of patients requiring in patient care.  

 

Thank you 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 72



Helen Missen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 73



P-04-456: Dementia - Gallai hyn ddigwydd i chi 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru: 

 

i. I roi terfyn ar wahaniaethu yn erbyn dioddefwyr dementia yng Nghymru 

sy’ n gwneud cais am Arian Gofal Parhaus y GIG, drwy ganiatáu i’ r categori 

gwybyddiaeth o angen (a elwir yn ‘ barth’ ) godi i lefel ‘ Difrifol’  yn y 

fersiwn Gymraeg o’ r Offeryn Gwneud Penderfyniadau. Byddai hyn yn ei 

gwneud yn gydnaws â’ r fersiwn Saesneg; a 

 

ii. Bod Byrddau Iechyd Lleol uniongyrchol yn gweithredu’ r Fframwaith 

Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Arian Gofal Parhaus y GIG, yn gywir, o ran cymhwysedd 

cleifion a heb ystyried cyfyngiadau cyllidebol. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Helen Jones 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  19 Chwefror 2013 

Nifer y llofnodion:  1413 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 74

Eitem 3.10



Tudalen y pecyn 75



P-04-490 Meddyginiaeth Gwrth-retrofeirysol yng Nghaerdydd 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i weithredu ynghylch y cyflenwad cyfyngedig iawn o feddyginiaethau HIV 

gwrth-retrofeirysol. Mae newidiadau diweddar a wnaed gan Ysbyty Athrofaol 

Caerdydd yn golygu bod yn rhaid i bob claf sy’n cael meddyginiaethau 

gwrth-retrofeirysol naill ai ddod i fferyllfa’r ysbyty, sydd ag amseroedd agor 

cyfyngedig, neu ddewis i’r feddyginiaeth gael ei hanfon i’r cartref. Caiff 

cleifion sefydlog sy’n glynu at y driniaeth apwyntiad bob 4-6 mis gyda’r 

ymgynghorydd. Er hynny, mae dosbarthiad meddyginiaethau wedi’i gyfyngu i 

gyflenwad misol yn unig. Nid yw’r Gweinidog Iechyd yn teimlo mai ei 

gyfrifoldeb ef yw hyn ac nid yw am ymyrryd. Dylai cleifion gael dosbarthiad 

teg o feddyginiaeth yn unol â chanllawiau cymdeithas HIV y DU. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Joerg Thieme 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Mehefin 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 150 

Tudalen y pecyn 76

Eitem 3.11



Tudalen y pecyn 77



P-04-490 Antiretroviral Medication in Cardiff – Petitioner to the Committee, 

02.05.14.   

 

Many thanks for that. 

As I stated earlier the 28 days prescription cycle is wrong and the Minister of Health 

only refers to the Wales implementation. Not to mention that probably not a single 

hospital in England is effected by this nonsense. 

Furthermore please bear in mind that the hospital pharmacy is only open 3 times a 

week and patients are forced to march through the HIV waiting area exposing 

themselves and pick up the medication (if they do not opt for home delivery). 

Under these circumstances I still prefer to have my treatment in London where I 

pick up my medication every 6 months. 

Also this is VERY important that not a single HIV patient has to see a nurse or 

doctor every single months. They are just forced to pick up the medication on a 

monthly basis. This is totally unjustified. 

kind regards 

Jörg 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 78



P-04-490 Antiretroviral Medication in Cardiff – Correspondence from the 

Petitioner to the Committee, 18.06.14. 

 

Joerg Thieme 

Petition: P-04-490 

 

Thank you for your detailed agenda and the response of the health minister 

dated 12th June 2014. I wish to respond in detail: 

 

1. Finally it came to light that the definite answer about waste reduction 

of HIV medication is unknown. 

2. The Minister mentions "national guidance on prescribing durations" 

but fails to mention that specifically for HIV patients the interval seen 

by a consultant or a nurse is 6 months. The European standard on 

stable patients is going towards yearly interval! 

3. If a patient with HIV is not even seen by a doctor or nurse monthly how 

can be a monthly prescription interval be justified? 

4. The Minister is arguing that prescribing policy meets patient's needs 

and that he was reassured by "his officials" that this is the case. The 

Minister has not even consulted one single HIV patient, has not even 

seen the HIV clinic himself. So I would ask whether his "officials" are 

reliable. Even I was not able to talk to the Minister in person, instead 

he sent his "official" to me, not having a clue what's going on. I feel 

betrayed. 

5. The fact is that HIV is rising and that Cardiff as the capital needs 

urgent changes to the way it treats HIV. That is a fact that was 

supported by the patient advocacy team. 

6. Bluntly the current prescription of a monthly interval for HIV 

medication is totally out of touch with reality. I am still not willing to 

come back to Cardiff for treatment. Instead I rather go to London 

where it is easier and hassle free. 

7. I can only reiterate what I said before. Some people in the gynaecology 

department suggested a monthly prescription of HIV medication 

Tudalen y pecyn 79



without consulting one single HIV patient and that is sheer a disgrace! 

Patient representatives might have been consulted in this but they do 

not have a clue about the demands on HIV and the patients who have 

to walk through a waiting area every single month. Feeling stigmatised 

and guilty when passing through waiting patients just to pick up the 

monthly medications for the sake of it (without seeing a health care 

profession). I feel ashamed of this as it reminds me of treatment 20 

years ago but has nothing, absolutely nothing to do with the world we 

live in 2014. Cardiff needs to adapt, it needs dignity for patients, it 

needs patients included in this process. Certainly it needs decisions 

not by the gynaecology consultants but by consultants who treat HIV! 

8. I cannot stress enough that HIV is rising and there needs to be a 

change in this monthly prescription policy. My previous statement that 

not a single hospital in England is taking part in this monthly interval 

that was not even contested! 

9. It might actually help if the Minister is speaking to HIV patients himself 

rather than relying on his "officials". 

Tudalen y pecyn 80



P-04-485 Camddefnyddio contractau dros dro yn y sector 

Addysg Bellach bach 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Galwn ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i 

ddefnyddio i dylanwad i sicrhau nad yw’r sector Addysg Bellach yn 

camddefnyddio contractau i dalu staff fesul awr (contractau dim oriau) a 

chontractau cyfnod penodol ac mai dim ond pan fydd cyfiawnhad 

gwrthrychol gwirioneddol dros ddefnyddio contract tymor byr hyblyg y 

gwneir hynny. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Briony Knibbs 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 4 Mehefin 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 674 

Tudalen y pecyn 81

Eitem 3.12



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 82

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-516 I wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o 

addysg 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i bwyso ar Lywodraeth 

Cymru i wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o’r cwricwlwm 

ysgol. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Mark Griffiths 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 26 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 12 

Tudalen y pecyn 87

Eitem 3.13



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 88

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol 

gynradd yng Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i sicrhau bod pob ysgol gynradd yng Nghymru yn addysgu drwy gyfrwng y 

Gymraeg. Os ydym ni a Chynulliad Cymru yn wirioneddol ymrwymedig i 

adfer yr iaith Gymraeg a chreu Cymru ddwyieithog, mae angen gweithredu. 

Rwy’n cytuno nad oes modd gwneud hynny dros nos; mae materion fel 

niferoedd athrawon a’r mater o’r cyfnod o drosi’r ysgolion o fod yn rhai 

cyfrwng Saesneg i fod yn rhai cyfrwng Cymraeg. Mae Cynulliad Cymru wedi 

pwysleisio pwysigrwydd cael cymunedau o siaradwyr Cymraeg. Bydd hynny 

ond yn digwydd os bydd mwyafrif y plant sy’n gadael ysgol dros sawl 

cenhedlaeth yn gallu siarad Cymraeg yn rhugl. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Phillip Worth 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 Ionawr 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: tbc 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 95

Eitem 3.14



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 

 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-528  
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/00219/14 

William Powell AM 

Chair Petitions committee 
Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
 

  
 

 

Dear William, 
 
 
 

 

Thank you for drawing my attention to the petition from Mr Philip Worth which calls on the 
National Assembly of Wales to make all primary schools to teach through the medium of 
Welsh.  I understand that the purpose of this is to ensure that all pupils become bilingual in 
both English and Welsh. The petition also calls for the Welsh Government to draw up a 
preliminary plan of action.   
 
The Welsh Government is committed to seeing the Welsh language thrive and views the 
education system as a key means of ensuring this.   The Welsh-medium Education Strategy 
aims to  
 

To have an education and training system that responds in a planned way to the 
growing demand for Welsh-medium education, reaches out to and reflects our 
diverse Communities and enables an increase in the number of people of all ages 
and backgrounds who are fluent in Welsh and able to use the language with their 
families, in their communities and in the workplace. 

 
One of the key measures introduced for planning Welsh-medium education, introduced by 
the Strategy, was the Welsh in Education Strategic Plan.  As a result of the School 
Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013, these plans became a statutory requirement 
for all local authorities.  The statutory guidance for these Plans asks local authorities how 
they intend to extend the provision of Welsh-medium education. 
 
In addition to this, the Welsh Second Language Action Plan has introduced a project in the 
primary schools of two secondary school clusters to support the teaching of Welsh through 
the medium of curriculum subjects. 
 
 

 11 February 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 96



 
 
The National Sabbatical Scheme also supports teachers to gain the skills necessary to 
teach Welsh and subjects through the medium of Welsh. 
 
The implementation of the Welsh-medium Education Strategy goes some way towards 
fulfilling the request of the petition.  However, the Strategy also acknowledges that not all 
parents will want their children to be educated through the medium of Welsh and that is why 
we are exploring the best ways to ensure that these pupils should also have better 
opportunities to develop Welsh-language skills which enrich their experience of living in a 
bilingual country.  
 
Under the circumstances outlined above, I do not think it is appropriate to agree to this 
petition. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 
  

Tudalen y pecyn 97



 

 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-528  
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/00219/14 

 

William Powell AM 
Chair Petitions committee 
Ty Hywel 

Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 

  

 

Annwyl William, 
 
 
 

 

Diolch am dynnu fy sylw at y ddeiseb yn enw Mr Philip Worth sy’n galw ar y Cynulliad 
Cenedlaethol i  wneud pob ysgol gynradd yn ysgol fydd yn dysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg.  
Rwyf yn deall mai pwrpas yr alwad hon yw sicrhau y daw pob disgybl yn rhugl yn y 
Gymraeg a Saesneg.  Mae’r ddeiseb hefyd yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ddrafftio cynllun 
gweithredu. 
 
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru’n ymrwymedig i weld y Gymraeg yn ffynnu ac yn barnu bod y 
system addysg yn allweddol er mwyn sicrhau hyn.   Nod y Strategaeth Addysg Cyfrwng 
Cymraeg yw: 
 

Cael system addysg a hyfforddiant sy’n ymateb mewn ffordd wedi’i chynllunio i’r galw 
cynyddol am addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg, sy’n cyrraedd ein cymunedau amrywiol ac yn 
eu hadlewyrchu ac sy’n sicrhau cynnydd yn nifer y bobl o bob oedran a chefndir sy’n 
rhugl yn y Gymraeg ac sy’n gallu defnyddio’r iaith gyda’u teuluoedd, yn eu 
cymunedau ac yn y gweithle. 
 

Un o’r camau pwysicaf a gyflwynwyd ar gyfer cynllunio addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg gan y 
Strategaeth oedd Cynllun Strategol y Gymraeg mewn Addysg.  O ganlyniad i basio Ddeddf  
Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgol (Cymru) 2013, daeth y Cynlluniau hyn yn ofyniad statudol ar 
gyfer pob awdurdod lleol.   Mae’r canllawiau statudol ar gyfer y Cynlluniau hyn yn gofyn i 
awdurdodau lleol nodi sut maent yn bwriadu ehangu darpariaeth addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg. 
 
Yn ychwanegol at hyn, mae Cynllun Gweithredu Cymraeg Ail Iaith wedi cyflwyno prosiect 
mewn ysgolion cynradd dwy ysgol uwchradd i gefnogi dysgu Cymraeg drwy gyfrwng 
pynciau’r cwricwlwm. 
 
Mae’r Cynllun Sabothol Cenedlaethol hefyd yn cefnogi athrawon i ennill y sgiliau 
angenrheidiol i ddysgu Cymraeg a phynciau drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Felly mae gweithredu’r Strategaeth Addysg Cyfrwng Cymraeg yn mynd rhywfaint tuag at 
gyflawni cais y ddeiseb.  Beth bynnag. Mae’r Strategaeth hefyd yn cydnabod na fydd pob 

11 February 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 98



rhiant yn dymuno i’w plant dderbyn addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg a dyna pam rydym yn 
archwilio’r ffyrdd gorau o sicrhau bod y disgyblion hyn yn derbyn cyfleoedd i ddatblygu 
sgiliau iaith Gymraeg sy’n cyfoethogi eu profiad o fyw mewn gwlad ddwyieithog. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC/AM 
Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 99



 

 

TY Sinnott, 

18 Neptune Court, 

Vanguard Way, 

Cardiff, 

CF24 5PJ 

 

Tel: 029 2049 1818 

Fax: 029 2049 2491 

Email: cymru.wales@nut.org.uk / Twitter: @NUTCymru  

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE’S COMMITTEE: 

Welsh teaching in primary schools 

About NUT Cymru: 

NUT Cymru represents primary and secondary school members and is the 

largest teaching union in Wales and the UK.  We welcome the opportunity to 

contribute views to the petition committee’s evidence gathering exercise. 

The Petition: 

‘We call upon the National Assembly for Wales to urge the Welsh Government 

to make all primary schools in wales taught through the medium of Welsh.  If 

we and the Welsh Assembly are truly committed to restoring the Welsh 

language and creating a bilingual Wales then action is required.  I agree this is 

something that cannot be done overnight there are issues such as teacher 

numbers and transition between changing the schools from English to Welsh 

medium.  The Welsh Assembly have emphasised the importance of having 

communities of Welsh speakers.  This will only occur if the majority of children 

leaving school over many generations can speak fluently in Welsh. 

We call for the Welsh Government to draft a preliminary plan of action and 

timetable of how such a change could in theory occur.’ 

NUT Cymru Response: 

As a union NUT Cymru are fully committed to the use of Welsh.  Our office 

operates a bilingual policy and members are able to access information, 

guidance and support through the medium of Welsh. 

Tudalen y pecyn 100

mailto:cymru.wales@nut.org.uk


We represent a significant number of Welsh language teachers operating both in 

Welsh medium and English schools. 

In recent years the union has helped increase Welsh language participation 

amongst teachers by providing a Welsh language course which caters for 

individuals of all standards, from absolute beginners to those who wish to 

refresh their Welsh language skills.  We are proud to say that individuals who 

had previously limited Welsh language skills, but who undertook our Welsh 

language training courses, have gone on to secure appointments in Welsh 

language schools. 

The take up of the above course and its popularity has been extremely positive 

and does suggest there is an appetite amongst the existing profession to access 

high quality Welsh language training.  However, while our commitment to the 

language is a core objective of the unions work, we do have reservations about 

the proposal put forward by the petition. 

Parental choice: 

We may wish to see the Welsh language thrive but there are parents who have 

made a conscious decision not to send their children to a Welsh language 

school.  We suspect that making teaching through the medium of Welsh 

compulsory for all lessons at primary level could in fact create resentment 

towards the language and become counter-productive.  It would be far more 

beneficial to engage parents as to the positives of learning the language and to 

see it grow organically as a result. 

Supportive but non-Welsh speaking parents could become alienated as they will 

not have the linguistic skills to support their pupils (already an issue in Key 

Stage 3 schools teaching through the medium of Welsh). How, for example, 

will they support their children in listening to them reading? 

English as additional language (EAL) pupils, who are only staying for a year or 

two in this country, will be done a disservice as English will be a much more 

transferable skill when they return home or move on.   

We have to question if we will see pupils being withdrawn from schools on the 

border to English schools which are already better resourced and which, 

following the previous Minister’s criticism of the education service and the 

most recent Estyn report, may already be perceived as more successful ? 

Tudalen y pecyn 101



Also we question how this will prepare pupils for Key Stage 3 in a more 

linguistically mixed secondary sector. 

Capacity: 

Currently, as acknowledged by the petition, the capacity is not there to ensure 

this could become a reality.  The fact is we are a very long way off having the 

amount of Welsh speaking teachers to achieve such an aim.   

What should also be taken into account when considering the issue of capacity 

is the fact that we are already struggling to recruit graduates with specialities in 

specific subjects, e.g. physics, mathematics or chemistry.  Filling these posts 

and attracting graduates with backgrounds in these subjects must be a priority 

before specifying a Welsh language provision.  While subject specialism is not 

as apparent an issue for primary school teachers as it is for secondary there is 

still a need to target the right skill sets.  Placing a language barrier on the 

profession may very well lead to greater difficulties in making teaching a 

desirable role for individuals with qualifications and experience in areas 

currently lacking in Welsh schools. 

Impact: 

There is a concern that setting the ability to speak Welsh as a core requirement 

for teaching could deter not only talented individuals from considering the 

profession but also individuals who wish to learn the language. 

Some teachers who are working within the English medium system do take up 

Welsh through short-term courses, such as those provided by the NUT, or by 

taking a sabbatical.  This is an excellent way in which to access professional 

development and learn the language while being a teacher.  In turn those 

individuals are able to bring those new language skills back into the classroom.  

They are often champions of the language and support the confidence of fellow 

teachers or pupils in also learning Welsh.  However, this language support isn’t 

available to those who have yet to enter the sector.  There is a big question as to 

if such individuals would have considered teaching had they been expected to 

learn Welsh first.  Not only would they not have had the same opportunity to 

learn Welsh they would have been lost to the profession as standalone teachers 

regardless of language. 

There is a case to extend and better resource the sabbatical programme.  Access 

to the scheme is variable across Wales.  Ideally a funding commitment should 

Tudalen y pecyn 102



be examined to ensure it is more readily available for those that wish to take 

advantage of it.  Allowing practitioners that wish to learn Welsh, or improve 

their Welsh, to immerse themselves in the language for a defined period of time 

would be hugely beneficial to ensuring proficiency exists across institutions 

It is also worth noting the Education Minister did accept option 1:13 of the 

‘future for education delivery’ consultation that stated the Welsh Government 

should; 

‘Invite the review of Welsh second language teaching that is already under way 

to consider: 

 extending the use of immersion groups and secondments to Welsh-

medium schools to boost the language skills of teachers teaching Welsh 

as a second language 

 Whether or not functional skills in Welsh should form part of the core 

requirement.’ 

Progress on this option may be something the committee would like to pursue 

as an ongoing matter with the Welsh Government. 

Finally in terms of impact we would also question how this proposal will 

influence school standards in Wales.  There is consistent evidence that shows 

the standard of teaching is the primary driver for educational attainment.   

If a requirement to have all teachers operating in the primary sector fluent in 

Welsh is introduced there is a potential that high quality candidates for teachers 

training could be rejected, or dissuaded from applying.  This could be on the 

basis that they are not Welsh speakers or even that they simply do not have the 

confidence that their standard of Welsh is of a high enough quality.   

 

Tudalen y pecyn 103



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

1 

28/03/14 

 

 
Gweledigaeth Llywodraeth Cymru 

Mae gweledigaeth Llywodraeth Cymru mewn 

perthynas â’r Gymraeg wedi’i gosod yn glir. 

Mae’r Strategaeth Addysg Cyfrwng Cymraeg 

(2010) yn datgan y weledigaeth ganlynol: 

“Cael system addysg a hyfforddiant sy’n... 

sicrhau cynnydd yn nifer y bobl o bob oedran 

a chefndir sy’n rhugl yn y Gymraeg ac sy’n 

gallu defnyddio’r iaith gyda’u teuluoedd, yn 

eu cymunedau ac yn y gweithle.” (t.4) 

Mae Strategaeth y Gymraeg, Iaith Fyw: Iaith Byw 

(2012) yn amlinellu gweledigaeth fel a ganlyn: 

“Gweld y Gymraeg yn ffynnu yng Nghymru 

yw ein gweledigaeth.... 

Bwriad y strategaeth hon yw camu tuag at 

ein nod hirdymor...sef ‘sicrhau mwy o 

ddefnydd o’r Gymraeg mewn sefyllfaoedd 

bob dydd’...Rydym am weld: 

 cynnydd yn nifer y bobl sy’n siarad yr 

iaith ac sy’n ei defnyddio 

 cynnydd yn hyder pobl a’u rhuglder yn yr 

iaith 

 mwy o ymwybyddiaeth ymhlith pobl o 

werth y Gymraeg, fel rhan o’n treftadaeth 

genedlaethol a hefyd fel sgìl defnyddiol 

mewn bywyd modern 

 sefydlogi sefyllfa’r Gymraeg o fewn ein 

cymunedau (t.14) 

Ymhellach i’r weledigaeth gyffredinol, mae’r 

Strategaeth Addysg Cyfrwng Cymraeg yn esbonio’r 

mecanwaith orau ar gyfer meithrin dwyieithrwydd a 

rhuglder yn y Gymraeg: 

“2.11 Addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg o’r 

blynyddoedd cynnar, gyda dilyniant 

ieithyddol cadarn drwy bob cyfnod addysg, 

sy’n cynnig yr amodau gorau ar gyfer 

meithrin dinasyddion dwyieithog y dyfodol.” 

(t.7) 

“2.13 Derbynnir yn gyffredinol y dylai o leiaf 

tua 70% amser y cwricwlwm fod drwy 

gyfrwng y Gymraeg er mwyn i ddysgwyr 

feistroli’r iaith yn ddigon cadarn i’w galluogi 

i’w defnyddio mewn amrywiaeth eang o gyd-

destunau yn hyderus ac yn rhugl.” (t.8) 

Pwyllgor Deisebau Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

Addysg Cynradd Cyfrwng Cymraeg 

Summary 

Rydym yn ddiolchgar i’r Pwyllgor Deisebau am ofyn barn UCAC ynglŷn a deiseb sy’n pwyso ar 

Lywodraeth Cymru i sicrhau bod pob ysgol gynradd yng Nghymru yn addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg. 

Mae UCAC yn undeb sy’n cynrychioli athrawon, arweinwyr ysgol a darlithwyr ym mhob sector addysg 

ledled Cymru. 

Tudalen y pecyn 104



 
 
 

 

Title 28/03/14 

Mae UCAC yn cydsynio’n llwyr â gweledigaeth y 

Llywodraeth. Credwn yn gryf iawn mewn rhoi cyfle 

cyfartal i bob dysgwr yng Nghymru i ddod yn rhugl 

yn y Gymraeg; mae hynny yn ei dro yn sicrhau bod 

cydraddoldeb a chyfle cyfartal gan bawb wrth 

ymgeisio am swyddi ble mae’r Gymraeg yn ofynnol 

neu’n ddymunol. 

Fodd bynnag, mae tystiolaeth y Llywodraeth ei hun, 

yn ogystal â ffigyrau Cyfrifiad 2011, yn dangos nad 

yw’r camau gweithredu y mae’r Llywodraeth yn eu 

cymryd ar hyn o bryd yn cael effaith ddigonol. Yn ôl 

Adroddiad Blynyddol 2012-13 ar y Strategaeth 

Addysg Cyfrwng Cymraeg: 

“...er gwaethaf yr holl weithgaredd hwn, 

ychydig iawn o gynnydd a wnaed yn erbyn 

targedau’r strategaeth. Er enghraifft, rydym 

yn annhebygol o weld 25 y cant o blant saith 

oed yn cael eu haddysgu drwy gyfrwng y 

Gymraeg erbyn 2015.” 

Mae’n ymddangos i UCAC bod y syniad o sicrhau 

bod pob ysgol gynradd yn addysgu drwy gyfrwng y 

Gymraeg yn ffordd uniongyrchol iawn o ymgyrraedd 

at dargedau’r Llywodraeth mewn perthynas â’r 

Gymraeg. Wedi’r cyfan, dyma’r oedran pan mae 

modd dysgu ieithoedd bron yn ddiymdrech, o fewn 

yr awyrgylch a gyda’r addysgeg gywir. 

Wrth gwrs, mae materion ymarferol y mae’n rhaid eu 

hystyried. 

Nid oes sgiliau ieithyddol digonol o fewn y 

gweithlu addysg ar hyn o bryd i gyflawni’r nod. 

Byddai angen prysuro ac ehangu’r mesurau sydd 

eisoes ar waith megis y Cynllun Sabothol, cyrsiau 

gloywi iaith ac adeiladu hyder, a chefnogaeth i staff 

gan Athrawon y Gymraeg mewn Addysg. Byddai 

gofyn gwella dulliau cynllunio’r gweithlu, a gwneud 

newidiadau i Hyfforddiant Cychwynnol Athrawon. 

Ni fyddai pob rhiant yn fodlon bod eu plant yn 

derbyn addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg. 

Byddai angen sicrhau bod rhieni, a llywodraethwyr, 

yn derbyn gwybodaeth am werth a phwysigrwydd 

dwyieithrwydd, yn ogystal â sicrwydd nad yw dysgu’r 

Gymraeg yn amharu ar y gallu i ddatblygu sgiliau yn 

y Saesneg. 

Un ffordd bosib o fynd i’r afael â’r problemau 

ymarferol uchod fyddai gweithio dros gyfnod tuag at 

sicrhau: 

 y darperir y Cyfnod Sylfaen drwy gyfrwng y 

Gymraeg ym mhob lleoliad; mae adroddiad 

Gweithgor y Cyfrifiad yn Sir Gaerfyrddin, a 

gyhoeddwyd yr wythnos hon, yn argymell ‘y dylai 

pob ysgol gynradd Saesneg dros gyfnod o 

amser gyflwyno’r cwricwlwm yn y Cyfnod 

Sylfaen yn bennaf drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg’.  

 bod nifer cynyddol o bynciau’n cael eu 

haddysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gan 

ddechrau gydag un pwnc mewn ysgolion sy’n 

gyfrwng Saesneg ar hyn o bryd; mae 2 grŵp 

clwstwr o ysgolion cynradd cyfrwng Saesneg 

wedi bod yn peilota model o’r fath (un yn y De-

ddwyrain, a’r llall yn y Gogledd-ddwyrain); mae’n 

siŵr y gallai’r Adran Addysg a Sgiliau ddarparu 

rhagor o wybodaeth am y rhain. Yn ogystal, mae 

cryn brofiad gan Gyngor Sir Ceredigion o ran 

symud ysgolion ‘ar hyd y continwwm iaith’. 

Mae UCAC yn fwy na pharod i ddarparu rhagor o 

wybodaeth, petai’r Pwyllgor yn dymuno hynny. 

Tudalen y pecyn 105



P-04-542 Cyfleoedd Ymarferol i Bobl Ifanc 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddarparu mwy o gyfleoedd i bobl ifanc ddi-waith ymgymryd â gwaith 

gwirfoddol i’ w helpu i feithrin sgiliau newydd, yn enwedig sgiliau mwy 

ymarferol eu natur. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  George Colville 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 32 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 106

Eitem 3.15



Ken Skates AC / AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg 
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

Correspondence.Ken.Skates@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-542 
Ein cyf/Our ref KS/00524/14 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair Petitions committee 

 
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

  

 
Dear William, 
 
Petition – P-04-542 Practical Opportunities for Young People 

 
Thank you for your letter of 30 May regarding the above petition from George Colville, and 
seeking our views. 
 
The Welsh Government is already delivering much of what Mr Colville has stated in his 
petition via our national employability programmes.  I would suggest you use the information 
I have outlined below as a basis to provide a response to Mr Colville. 
 
A key priority for the Welsh Government is to progress young people and adults into 
employment at the earliest opportunity - and key to achieving this is to ensure unemployed 
young people gain the requisite skills and work experience to enable to them to enter and 
remain in sustained employment.  Our national employability programmes provide high 
quality vocational training which will entail work experience and the development of skills 
that are practical in nature.  As part of the Programme of Government, the Welsh 
Government has established: 
 

o Traineeships (for 16-18 year olds), which commenced in August 2011;  
o the Jobs Growth Wales Programme, which commenced in April 2012; and 
o Apprenticeship opportunities for young people. 
 

In relation to the specific request to allow for more voluntary work to help in the 
development of new skills, in particular practical skills, both our Traineeship and 
Apprenticeship programmes have provision of this nature. 
 
 
 
 

 12 June 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 107

mailto:Correspondence.Ken.Skates@Wales.gsi.gov.uk


Traineeships 
The Traineeship programme for 16-18 year olds, supports young people to gain sustained 
employment by helping them with their confidence and motivation, and looks to address 
barriers to learning – all of which may prevent a young person moving into employment or 
learning at a higher level.  The programme seeks to improve skills levels through the 
delivery of entry level qualifications up to NVQs Level 1 in their chosen occupational area. 
 
Young people on Traineeships also receive valuable work experience and the support and 
help they need to learn at a pace suitable to them.  This can sometimes be with a dedicated 
employer or through a simulated work environment depending on the level of support the 
young person requires.  The programme includes the use of employer work placements, 
community projects, centre based learning opportunities as well as voluntary work 
opportunities to deliver the NVQ learning and to enhance each learner’s development prior 
to entering employment or further learning.  By nature the Traineeship programme offers 
skills training in practical occupations in areas such as construction, mechanical vocations, 
and hairdressing. 
 
Apprenticeships 

Apprenticeships offer individuals the opportunity to earn money while they learn, obtain 
vocational training and build a sustainable career.  Apprenticeships are available at all 
levels in a wide range of occupations at Foundation (level 2), Apprenticeships (level 3) and 
Higher Apprenticeships in certain occupations at levels 4 to 6. Some Higher 
Apprenticeships may include options to study Higher Education qualifications such as HNC, 
HND or Foundation degrees.  
 
Young Recruits 

The Wales Young Recruits Programme (which is a part of the Apprenticeship scheme) is an 
all Wales programme that provides funding to employers offering high quality apprenticeship 
programmes to recruit and train additional young apprentices (16-24 years old).  Small to 
medium sized employers could also be eligible for a one off payment of £500 to help cover 
the cost of recruiting an apprentice. 
 
European Social Funding (ESF)  
Volunteering and participation on work trials and work experience is an eligible activity for 
young people within the current 2007-2013 European Social Fund (ESF) programmes.  As 
noted, Welsh Government ESF projects such as Traineeships and Apprenticeships already 
offer such opportunities.  Volunteering will continue to be an eligible activity for young 
people within the new 2014-2020 ESF programmes, enabling the Welsh Government and 
sponsors throughout Wales to use this as a means of providing unemployed young people 
with new, practical skills 
 
Welsh Baccalaureate 

In addition to the above, we have the Welsh Baccalaureate which provides opportunities for 
learners to be actively engaged in the Community.  The revised model that is being 
developed following the Review of Qualifications will enable learners to develop and 
demonstrate skills through a series of ‘challenges’, including a ‘Community Challenge’.  We 
are currently engaged with a range of stakeholders to develop appropriate Challenges, 
which will be robust, real-life challenges that demonstrate the acquisition of World-Class 
skills that prepare learners properly for employment and Higher Education.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 108



 
There has been an excellent response from charitable organisations who are keen to be 
involved in providing worthwhile challenges.  An event was held in April for organisations in 
both the Private and Voluntary Sector to enable them to be involved in the development of 
challenges.  Some of these will be trialled in 10 schools and colleges from September 2014 
and others will be used when the qualification is rolled out in September 2015. 
 
National Youth Work Strategy (2014-2018) 

We also have the Welsh Government’s new National Youth Work Strategy, which I 
launched on the 20 February.  The Welsh Government, voluntary youth organisations, and 
local authorities will work together to successfully implement the identified actions within the 
strategy to drive youth work forward.  I have included a link to this strategy. 
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/skillsandtraining/national-youth-work-strategy-
for-wales/?lang=en 
 
Youth work in Wales provides and facilitates an environment within which young people 
aged 11-25 can relax, have fun, feel secure, supported and valued.  Through non-formal 
and informal educational opportunities, youth work approaches challenge young people to 
enhance their personal, social and political development.  By engaging in youth work young 
people can learn to take greater control of their lives and be supported to recognise and 
resist the damaging influences which may affect them.   
 
The National Youth Service audit provides information on youth services including the range 
of projects offered to young people, this can be found at http://wales.gov.uk/statistics-and-
research/youth-services/?lang=en. 
 
GwirVol 
There is also GwirVol – a youth led volunteering initiative and a partnership of organisations 
in Wales who represent and promote youth volunteering in Wales through all of its projects.  
GwirVol is led by GwirForce who are all young people and are referred to as the youth led 
partner.  GwirVol aims to provide a specific focus for the further development of 
volunteering in the wider community and in non-formal education through working with 
young people, organisations and structures.  The Wales Council for Voluntary Action 
(WCVA) is the administrative partner for GwirVol.    
 
WCVA support and represent Wales’ Third Sector and represent and campaign for 
voluntary organisations, volunteers and communities.  They have a strong volunteering 
ethos and promote volunteering opportunities.  I have included links to both organisations 
for Mr Colville. 
 
http://www.gwirvol.org/ 
http://www.wcva.org.uk/about-us 
 
Careers Wales Advice and Guidance 

Young people have access to careers information and guidance via our Careers Wales 
services.  Careers Wales is the impartial all age careers information, advice and guidance 
service for Wales, which became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Welsh Government on 
01 April 2013.  Its remit now has a much stronger focus on services to young people aged 
up to 24 years and offers a differentiated service with more intensive guidance and support 
provided to identify priority client groups, one of which is unemployed 16 – 17 year olds.  
Careers Wales is also a key stakeholder and delivery partner for the new Youth 
Engagement and Progression Framework which is seeking to reduce the number of young 
people who are not in employment, education or training.   
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 109

http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/skillsandtraining/national-youth-work-strategy-for-wales/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/skillsandtraining/national-youth-work-strategy-for-wales/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/statistics-and-research/youth-services/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/statistics-and-research/youth-services/?lang=en
http://www.gwirvol.org/
http://www.wcva.org.uk/about-us


 
Services can be accessed in a number of different ways to suit the individual, ranging from 
its website careerswales.com, telephone information helpline, social media such as web 
chat, text messaging, and face to face interview, if appropriate, at one of its high street 
careers centres.  Different options will be explored with the client.  This may include 
opportunities for volunteering in order to pursue career options or progress towards 
employment.  Careers Wales also works with Job Centre Plus unemployed clients, who are 
not on the Work Programme, providing information, advice and guidance.   
 
Jobs Growth Wales 

Finally, we have our Jobs Growth Wales (JGW) programme. Jobs Growth Wales gives 
unemployed young people aged 16-24 a job opportunity, providing valuable and practical 
work experience highly valued by employers, for a 6-month period, with the intention that 
the job is sustainable after the 6 month.  This is paid at or above the National Minimum 
Wage for a minimum of 25 hours per week.  The programme aims to create 16,000 jobs 
over four years.  
 
Within JGW a specific strand targets the creation of job opportunities with Third sector 
organisations.  As at 10 May 2014, 1,965 job opportunities have been created and 1,490 
jobs have been filled in the Third Sector strand alone.  In addition, this strand also creates 
job opportunities for those young people requiring a more supported employment 
environment. 
 
I trust that the above information will provide clarity to Mr Colville that the Welsh 
Government are providing quality training programmes to equip young people for the world 
of work or to go on to learning at a higher level. 
 
Yours ever  
 
 

 
 
 
Ken Skates AC / AM 

Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg 
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 110



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 111

Atodiad i'r AgendaYn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 113

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-475 Yn eisiau – Bysiau i Feirionnydd 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i:  

• Adolygu’r arian a ddarperir ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau gwledig i sicrhau 

bod gwasanaethau digonol ar gael ar gyfer Gwynedd yn ei chyfanrwydd, ond 

yn benodol ar gyfer de Meirionnydd. 

• Ystyried rhoi sicrwydd bod arian ar gael i ddarparu ar gyfer gwasanaethau 

ychwanegol, er mwyn ei gwneud yn haws i gyrraedd gwasanaethau iechyd, 

addysg a chyflogaeth, ac i gefnogi economi a thwristiaeth yn yr ardal.  

Prif ddeisebydd:  Barbara Snowball  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 30 Ebrill 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 174 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 119

Eitem 3.16



P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Mae Bysiau Arriva wedi cyhoeddi y bydd yn cael gwared ar wasanaeth X94, 

sy’n cysylltu trefi Abermo, Dolgellau, Bala, Corwen, Llangollen a Wrecsam, a 

phump o wasanaethau bws eraill ar 21 Rhagfyr eleni. Mae’r holl wasanaethau 

bws yma’n cysylltu cymunedau ledled Cymru â’i gilydd, o’r gogledd i’r de ac 

o’r dwyrain i’r gorllewin. Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ymchwilio i 

sut y gellir osgoi cael gwared ar y gwasanaethau yma ac i’r ffordd orau o 

sicrhau a hyrwyddo gwasanaethau bysiau cenedlaethol sy’n cysylltu 

rhanbarthau Cymru â’i gilydd, yn enwedig lle nad oes gwasanaeth rheilffordd 

ar gael.  

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Karen Dunford 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 494 

Tudalen y pecyn 120

Eitem 3.17



P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau 

Cymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddarparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau, er mwyn iddi 

ymlynu wrth amcanion ei pholisi ei hun o leihau tlodi ac allgáu, a sicrhau nad 

yw pobl ar draws Cymru o dan unrhyw anfantais cymdeithasol nac 

economaidd oherwydd eu lleoliad. 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Nod y ddeiseb hon yw cynyddu’r arian a gaiff ei roi 

i ardaloedd anghysbell, a than anfantais yng Nghymru. Mae nifer o ardaloedd 

awdurdodau lleol wedi gorfod lleihau amlder y bysiau a’r dewis o lwybrau 

bysiau sydd ar gael ers i’r Grant Gwasanaethau Trafnidiaeth Rhanbarthol gael 

ei gyflwyno. Mae nifer o breswylwyr yn teimlo’n ynysig oherwydd hwn, yn 

arbennig ar benwythnosau ac ar ddyddiau gŵyl banc. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Daniel Thomas 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 246 

Tudalen y pecyn 121

Eitem 3.18


	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-567 Chwarae Teg i Fyfyrwyr Cymru
	2.2 P-04-568 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
	3.1 P-04-472 Gwnewch y Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau yn ddeddf
	19.03.14 Gohebiaeth - Lynne Neagle at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	29.04.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	17.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru at y Cadeirydd  (Saesneg yn unig)
	23.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.2 P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi mewn Parciau
	18.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	19.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y deisebydd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.3 P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng Nghymru
	20.06.14 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.4 P-04-521 Rheoleiddio Safleoedd Carafannau
	11.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	28.05.14 Gohebiaeth - British Holiday & Home Parks Association at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	10.06.14 Gohebiaeth – Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)
	19.06.14 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.5 P-04-540 Stopio rhagfarn ar sail rhyw mewn cam-drin domestig
	21.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	25.06.14 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.6 P-04-544 Gwahardd Saethu Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las
	10.06.2014 Gohebiaeth – Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd at y Cadeirydd
	26.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - Cymdeithas Adareg Cymru at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.7 P-04-514 Dylid adeiladu gorsaf bŵer sy'n defnyddio glo glân o Gymru aneu gorsaf ynni adnewyddadwy yn hytrach na gorsaf niwclear arfaethedig Wylfa B ar Ynys Môn
	21.04.2014 Gohebiaeth – Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd at y Cadeirydd  (Saesneg yn unig)
	25.06.14 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.8 P-04-408 Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc
	3.9 P-04-505 Uned Anhwylderau Bwyta yng Nghymru
	11.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	24.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.10 P-04-456 Dementia - Gallai hyn ddigwydd i chi
	15.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.11 P-04-490 Meddyginiaeth Gwrth-retrofeirysol yng Nghaerdydd
	12.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	02.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - y deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)
	18.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - y deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.12 P-04-485 Camddefnyddio contractau dros dro yn y sector Addysg Bellach
	Papur briffio ymchwil (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.13 P-04-516 I wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o addysg
	Papur briffio ymchwil  (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.14 P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol gynradd yng Nghymru
	11.02.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd
	25.02.2014 Gohebiaeth - Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Athrawon at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	23.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - UCAC at y Cadeirydd

	3.15 P-04-542 Cyfleoedd Ymarferol i Bobl Ifanc
	12.06.2014 Gohebiaeth-Dirprwy Weinidog dros Addysg a sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	 Gwasanaethau Bws yng Nghymru
	Ariannu bysiau – Cwestiynau i’r Gweinidog

	3.16 P-04-475 Yn eisiau – Bysiau i Feirionnydd
	3.17 P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo
	3.18 P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau Cymru

